ZDTZa T R—ME EEEEST1006BEMEATVET,
This annual report is printed on 100% recycled paper.

1doday [enuuy

Annual Report

2017

For the 12 months ended October 31, 2010

lkcanamoto co., ltd.

www.kanamoto.co.jp

T060-0041 dt/EEL R HAX K@BERIT B1&EM19
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku, Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

L LOZ "P3l ‘0> ojowbubn)y




Contents
M Page 06 | | M Page 08
M Page 12 | | M Page 16 | | M Page 22
03 W HRHAAZESE 32 MEACHAEERREE
New Long-term Management Plan
04 WEBMBNAFC b 36 MWEFITEER
Consolidated Financial Highlights
06 M HFE MDD SERA 40 WEREERER
Message from the President
08 MERXRDIERN 44  m ARIAITEER
Overview of Operations
12 BAFEMDTZ RN T=D 47 W {ERERER
The Kanamoto Advantage
16 ECSRLAK—Pp 53 M Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 46th Business Period
CSR Report
22 Ry NT—2 58 M Consolidated Financial Statements
Branch Network
24 MTPZATVARET ) IAY 63 M Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Alliances and Associates
26 WRE 72 M Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
Corporate History
28 W SHHE 76 M Notes to Non-Consolidated Financial Statements
Corporate Profile
29 W A%E 78 MEEREE
Organization Chart Audit Reports
30 mig8 82 MY FT7TRB5%M
Board of Directors Performance at a Glance
86 M ¥NIEHR
Stock Information
FBRRELOGRICDNT

ZOLAR—MIBHESNTORDHAEHD T T NOFE. BEBELREDS S, BEOERUNDODIITROFEICHTIRBLOTRTHY . REAFIRERLBRICED<
REELZS>THVET, IORDORELOREIE. BEMDY T, KHMDU AT DTHENE . TOMDERGEZEH, MR DT T MOERBROREME - FEEIE
KRESERRBIRMDDVET .

Forward-Looking Statements
Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the Company’s outlook concerning future
operating results and are assumptions based on information currently available. These descriptions of the future outlook contain known risks and unidentified risks, as well as other uncertainty factors, and the
actual management performance and operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein.

OKLAR— MIBEHIN TS EEXRE - BRAEFIE. RITOBROKFHFEICRIVIERSN/ZHDTY .

@ For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements of Income were created using financial data prepared according to Japan’s Securities Report guidelines.
OEHAKRBOHFIITIERRTLTVET,
@ Throughout this report, amounts of less than ¥1 million are truncated except in the financial statements, where figures of less than ¥1 million are rounded.
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What is Kanamoto’s medium to long-term man-
agement strategy?

Great advances begin with small steps.
Today’s tough environment will produce an even
stronger Kanamoto.

anamoto launched its new long-term management plan during the

Business Period ending October 31, 2010. Despite being confronted
with a tough environment, in which construction demand as a whole fell
during the first year of the plan, we achieved operating results that high-
lighted our V-shaped recovery. This performance was the result of every
company in the Kanamoto Group implementing each management strat-
egy measure vigorously and diligently. We are building a business structure
capable of creating stable earnings, even under today’s harsh operating
environment. We are confident that we have been able to move one step
close to achieving the “Strong Kanamoto” that is our company goal.
Japan’s construction market continues to face highly uncertain conditions.
By rolling up our sleeves and never slackening our efforts, however, Kana-
moto will advance with its “counterattack” one step at a time.
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Essence of Kanamoto’s new long-term management plan

Expand and enlarge
Kanamoto’s domestic
base of operations
Aggressively pursue M&A,
which the Company has
positioned as a growth
engine, and broaden coor-
dinated actions within the

Kanamoto Group.

Pursue overseas
deployment
Focus on advancing into
newly developing coun-
tries in addition to further
expanding the businesses
Kanamoto is now devel-
oping in China and Guam.
Develop strong used con-
struction equipment sales
while monitoring market

conditions.

GiREAGTEIE. FY2010 3855 - FY2011 ~FREDLBD

Expand sectors and new
businesses
Further strengthen devel-
opment of new products
and the event rental busi-
ness, and work to develop
the rental business in agri-
culture, forestry and other

new sectors.

Improve asset
management efficiency
Work to further improve
operating profit margins,
by disposing of rental
equipment assets with
low demand and continu-
ing to optimize the asset
portfolio by type and age
of equipment.

New strategic plan and comparison with FY2010 results and projected operating results from FY2011
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

| E#EBAFE/ N T b  Consolidated Financial Highlights

. gEFq Thous:é‘:ng;)cl:f u.s.
Millions of yen dollars (Note)
2009 2010 2010

EEEENE Consolidated operating results
bollnt=) Rental revenues and sales of goods ¥ 63,863 ¥ 70,173 $ 867,520
EERZE Operating income 137 2,648 32,747
REFEEE IR EEL Ordinary income (l0ss) -222 2,083 25,757
MWHBGFIZS 7= (S 4 HBsfE Net income (10ss) -1,158 1,041 12,881

BCEALF R ROE -3.1% 2.9%

Eo 1 m Dividend payout ratio - 63.6%
SRERE Plant and equipment investment 13,677 12,172 150,476
EERBUIKEE Consolidated financial position
RERE Total assets 96,435 108,509 1,341,446
EE Shareholders’ equity 36,541 37,025 457,728

BHCOEANLER Shareholders’ equity ratio 37.5% 33.7%

1 #&EVWEE (M) Shareholders’ equity per share (yen) 1,102.51 1,112.46 13.75
EfREFvyva - 70—0OIKR  Consolidated cash flows
HEEMCKBF Yy 2 - 7O—  Cashflow from operating activities 2,076 9,088 112,358
BEEHICKDT vy 2 - 7O—  Cash flow from investing activities -3,192 101 1,259
BATSEENC KB F v v a1 - 7O—  Cash flow from financing activities -2,439 -2,737 -33,845
RE R VIRERSEYEIRES Balance of cash and equivalents at end of period 14,086 20,751 256,536
185y 7=V) 53R Information per share of common stock Yl?n US. do';:rl; (Note)
WEARIFZS & /ol S HAE L Net income (loss) ¥-35.28 ¥31.73 $0.39
FHEfHE Dividends per share 20.00 20.00 0.25

FRREINTVDK NILRERIE, 2010F10829HREDHH K ZDELZAEL — M NIL=80.89BIcLWBELTWET,
Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen for convenience only, at the rate ¥80.89=US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 29, 2010.
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Revenues

Consolidated revenues rose 9.9% from
the previous consolidated fiscal year
because of orders related to the numer-
ous public works implemented through
emergency economic measures in Hok-
kaido and the Tohoku Region, two of the
Kanamoto Group’s key areas, and the
ongoing recovery in both overseas de-
mand and unit prices for used construc-
tion equipment from the low levels of the
previous consolidated fiscal year.

o i

Operating Income
B M /Millions of yen
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Cash Flow
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Operating income and
ordinary income

Earnings increased as the fixed costs
ratio declined because of the recovery in
revenues. Operating income rose ¥2,511
million from the prior business period
to ¥2,648 million. Ordinary income was
¥2,083 million, compared with an or-
dinary loss of ¥222 million in the prior
business period.

EENR
Ordinary Income
B M /Millions of yen
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Net income

Net income was ¥1,041 million. In ad-
dition to the growth in revenues, this
reflected a gain on sale from the partial
sale of shares owned. The Company
also recorded a loss on the liquidation of
subsidiaries in conjunction with reorga-
nization of the Kanamoto Group and a
loss on the cancellation of stock due to
absorption of a subsidiary.
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| AFEPDSERA Message from the President
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| am pleased to report on the activities of Kanamoto Co.,
Ltd. during the Business Period ended October 31, 2010,
and discuss our policies for the future.

During Kanamoto’s 46th Business Period, Japan’s econ-
omy exhibited a gradual expansion that was driven by a
recovery in exports that accompanied economic growth in
China and other newly developing countries such as the
members of ASEAN. Growth was also supported by the
government’s economic stimulus measures, including the
eco-point program. Under the influence of the strong yen,
however, Japan’s deflationary trend continued, and overall
the economy lacked the vigor for a full-scale recovery.

In the construction industry that is Kanamoto’s main cus-
tomer, the environment remained severe. Despite some
positive effects from supplementary budgets executed in
certain regions, both private sector capital investment and
housing construction were sluggish, and construction de-
mand on the whole declined.

In the face of such conditions, Kanamoto uncovered de-
mand through aggressive sales activities and improved its
market share, and was also able to greatly expand exports
because of vigorous overseas demand for used construc-
tion equipment. Thanks to the results of our steady efforts

to reduce expenditures as well, profit margins improved

Consolidated Financial Highlights Message from the President Overview of Operations The Kanamoto Advantage CSR Report _ Branch Network Alliances and Associates Corporate data Financial Section Performance at a Glance Stock Information

significantly, and we ended the year with a V-shape recov-
ery.

Although we cannot anticipate large growth in domestic
construction investment in the future, and the stringent ex-
ternal environment is expected to persist, we will continue
our efforts to take a sharp knife to all costs in order to lower
our break-even point. As the Kanamoto Group, we also will
seek to add to our domestic alliance partners and increase
the Group’s market share.

Kanamoto has positioned foreign operations as one engine
for medium to long-term growth. We will continue to focus
on expanding our operations in China, and seek to accu-
rately attract vigorous demand in mainland China and Hong
Kong while working to expand earnings.

We look forward to continuing to receive your unwavering

support and encouragement for the Kanamoto Group in
the future.

Kanchu Kanamoto, President and Chief Executive Officer

SO M oonamits
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Overview of Operations

| BZENDZEA Overview of Operations
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What is Kanamoto business?

BREBFIAIZE L LESE (ERE)

Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

Developing three businesses centered on its core
business of construction equipment rentals.

91.6%

he Kanamoto Group is developing three businesses. lts main busi- 20105106

ness, which accounts for over 90.0% of net revenues, is the con- Fiscal 2010 operating results
struction equipment rental business. The group also addresses diverse LoanELE
customer needs and social need through the development of businesses Rental revenues 47,321
related to Kanamoto'’s Steel Sales Division and Information Products Divi- R

sion.

Construction Equipment Rental Business

Sales revenues 1 6,941
Elsi\f:?;ﬁ)%r;l-al total 64,263

B77M / Millions of Yen

The driving force is “on-site input.” We strive to meet
every request.

For both construction and engineering works, Kanamoto carries a full lineup offering “all of the equipment necessary for any
site.” At “Kanamoto, the construction equipment rental company,” our mission is to meet every on-site equipment request.

Development of a full lineup and full support

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and 400,000
rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools and con-
struction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydraulic excava-
tors. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to satisfy ev-
ery demand, from temporary housing materials and structures to
electrical generators. In addition to various models, we make sure
we offer an ample selection of sizes, plus a broad range of optional
items. At Kanamoto, we continually enhance our product lineup
and provide complete support, and customers have come to rely
on Kanamoto as their one-stop partner for all their equipment and
parts procurement needs.

Kanamoto’s online system enables prompt and precise
product searches

Providing “the right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the right
quantity.” To accomplish this mission - the very foundation of the
equipment rental business - Kanamoto operates an online network
linking every Kanamoto branch. We upgrade our network continu-
ally, to ensure our systems always demonstrate the fastest possible
performance. This Kanamoto online system naturally contributes
significantly to the smooth pickup and delivery of equipment, and
to the formation of a product lineup and rental equipment fleet that
suits customers’ needs.

A complete maintenance system that is indispensable for
assuring quality

Kanamoto currently has nearly 170 “Kanamoto brand” branches
throughout Japan, while the Kanamoto Group maintains roughly
270 branches that reach from Hokkaido to Okinawa. We are con-
tinuing to increase these numbers in conjunction with strengthen-

ing our alliance strategy.Ensuring that each base in areas where
the Company continues to expand is staffed with maintenance
personnel who boast the highest technical skills is a key Kanamoto
standard. Day in and day out, our maintenance employees consci-
entiously perform their activities to ensure equipment will demon-
strate its peak operating performance.

Rentals to individuals are helping to broaden Kanamoto’s mar-
kets

In cooperation with Komeri Co., Ltd., a major Japanese DIY
company, Kanamoto is also developing its rental business
targeting individual users. We have set up tool rental corners in
seven Komeri Power Store branches, part of the do-it-yourself
store network Komeri is developing, and stocked them with an
ample equipment lineup ranging from tools for professional use
to small construction equipment, to meet the needs of individual
customers, small building contractors and farmers. By broadening
its business sector from BtoB to also serve BtoC, Kanamoto is
working to develop new earnings opportunities.

Enhancement of a compensation system that conforms to
various needs

When using rental construction equipment and vehicles, there is
always a risk of accidents or theft. That’s why Kanamoto offers
a comprehensive compensation system to address these risks.
Moreover, in recent years, both the type of accidents that occur
and the scope of compensation have grown more complex, gener-
ating increasingly diverse user needs. Kanamoto has responded by
offering red-carpet service, including the assignment of inspectors
to each region to reflect customer requests and perform investiga-
tions of compensation details.

Kanamoto 2011 | 09
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SMBIERR

Steel Product Sales Business

1K - BRICRH»EBLVOEFARmziR@H
Supply of the steel products that are indispensable for civil
engineering works and construction

SHBRIBOENERTHY . W T EMDRERREEWVA D IR
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FEOLFHITOET . EMOMIREHE TRIGHTESZL
T BEHROBMAFEZE<EEBICTAMIRICHEFSLTY
£,

BRI, BRICH AT TEHMBERIE. RESILBER
DEHPRBEFTER TR TIN—TIMBELTVET . Z
NHSEA 2 TSR HEIILD. LI EDEFREREX A DL
K- BEICRDPELGVRELGHKMRMERML TVOEET,

FRABFIBIZE L LESE (EiR)

Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

2010 10A 84K E

Fiscal 2010 operating results
BrIakt

Divisli:onal total 5,21 9

B / Millions of Yen
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The steel products sales business was Kanamoto’s core business
when the Company was established, and can proudly be called
Kanamoto’s starting point. In addition to supplying general steel
products such as steel bar and H-beams, sheet piles and single
tube pipes mainly in Hokkaido, Kanamoto’s Steel Sales Division
handles contracts for various specialized works, including con-
struction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete) exterior walls or
insulation construction works, as well as the sale and installation
of products such as “KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing.
By selling construction materials as well as undertaking construc-
tion work on consignment, we help customers to minimize compli-
cated procedures and slash costs.

Since being established the Steel Sales Division has maintained a
stable business, and today remains one of the leading suppliers in
Hokkaido’s steel products wholesale industry. In the years ahead,
the division will continue to supply the high-quality steel products
essential for engineering works and construction, including infra-
structure construction, that support today’s lifestyles.

RBBEERE - TOMER

Computing Product and Other Businesses

FICEMOBEZRHTHITL/ZWVER

Kanamoto’s IT rental business always offers the latest
models

INETHEBEBRBRIZ. VI I 7RE. FERRBDORTT
(Z3REY REOWindows ¥ > > DRE E LD/ HRFD RS 1HIE
IBM#t - PC-ATZEATHH L RZILEED. T—T AT —
2avOYYy - IAUAY AT LAXMDSAERY). A TIF24H
ERBLVBIWAVINZ—DF—)51A &7 HRER L DRiE%E
HAERTEELL.

RERIERDEERN—NT I 7EORMBOIED, SEIELRY
NI—=0 V) 1—2a & IRELTVET R PRAESHZE
LAY E1I—&FEFRTITH AFEMIN-F - VT POEEICE
WTRHIOY —ERZZHRAWEITEED I—F—DRAIC
Mol —ERAZRBIICREAL TOET .

EREBFIAISE L LESE (EiR)

Divisional sales ratio (Consolidated)

2010 10AHRE

Fiscal 2010 operating results

BFISEt
Divisli=lonal total 690

BAM / Millions of Yen

Kanamoto’s Information Products Division, which initially focused
on software development and sales of semiconductor products,
has continued to achieve substantial results. These include being
the first to offer for rent in Japan the IBM PC-AT, the most ad-
vanced model of its time and the forerunner for today’s Windows
machine standard, and being the second company in the world
- and the first in Japan - certified by Sun Microsystems as a rental
firm for Sun workstations.

Today Kanamoto continues to provide efficient hardware, as well
as propose a variety of network solutions. The computer industry
experiences remarkable progress in products and technologies,
and Kanamoto continually develops services from our customers’
point of view to ensure they can use the most advanced services
available from both a hardware and software perspective.

Kanamoto 2011 | 11



The Kanamoto Advantage

| BFEMDTRINT—Y The Kanamoto Advantage
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Change in total construction investment in Japan and construction equipment rental

industry net revenues

DFENA VDS VR OEEREERIBRAIRE[BE]
Kanamoto’s original design high-performance remote-controlled
“Bridge Dragon” bridge inspection vehicle

The “rental” choice has already become a standard
Equipment rentals are the optimal means for firms to utilize “the
right equipment” at “the right time” and in “the right quantity.” A
substantial majority of Japan’s construction companies already
use equipment rentals, and do not see investments in construc-
tion equipment as a requirement for their business. By eliminating
the capital burden related to construction equipment purchases,
reducing the need to maintain an equipment and inventory center
and enabling firms to reduce running costs such as maintenance
and insurance, rentals ensure costs do not become fixed and have
already become the “standard” for equipment procurement. Ac-
cording to statistics from the Japan Civil Engineering Contractors
Association, Inc., the domestic construction equipment rental utili-
zation rate has reached approximately 50%, with rental equipment
accounting for half of all construction equipment used at construc-
tion sites. The role played by the construction equipment rental
industry continues to grow.

The construction equipment rental industry continues to
consolidate

According to a report from the Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry, Japan’s construction equipment rental industry market
at home and abroad has grown to roughly 1.0 trillion yen. While
this market is composed of about 2,000 companies whose main
business is construction equipment rentals, during the past several
years the consolidation of smaller firms into Kanamoto and other
large-scale companies that operate over broad areas has acceler-
ated. Because construction equipment rental is a business that
demands a significant capital investment, and the management
environment is becoming increasingly severe with each passing
year, this industry restructuring is predicted to progress even fur-
ther in the future. Consequently Kanamoto is striving to expand its
domestic market share by pursuing a strategy of amiable business
alliances and M&A with local companies that have built a solid base
of operations in their market area.

JEF3/Trillions of Yen &M /Hundred Millions of Yen
16,000
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— BHL 2V ERL4HN5E E/Construction equipment rental industry total revenues
20024, 2006 F (- —EBBEM R DBMF LT o /7200 LIBIOBUBEFEHENELTVET
Note:Numerical values for 2002 and 2006 are not comparable to prior year figures because of additions to equipment covered by the survey.
— BHEL2VER %055 E/Net revenues of top firms in the construction equipment rental industry
E2006FEPSHEIMROMB A EEEEL2ZEND, 2005 FLUHI DT —2EDEMIE I BUEE Ao
Note: Data are not comparable to pre-2005 data because the method of extracting equipment covered by the survey was changed in 2006.

ELZBE AREEFEEHFE X Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism/Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry study

What is the Kanamoto Advantage?

NETIS Z§3£4iTD

[LED /Ny 7)) —3 etk |
NETIS registered technology
“LED battery floodlight”

The wellspring of our advantage is the “Kanamoto Standard”.

T he accelerating shift to construction equipment rentals as part of the rationalization of construction com-

pany operations, plus the wave of industry reorganization that is encouraging consolidation among lead-

ing construction firms, are two external factors we believe will support Kanamoto’s growth. A business model
founded on aggressive expansion into new sectors including the development of new equipment, plus the
strengthening of operations in fields where the Company excels and the application of financial strategies unique
to Kanamoto — an approach known as the “Kanamoto Standard” — can be cited as an additional wellspring of the

Kanamoto Advantage.
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Flowtechno Corporation ground improvement equipment

Kanamoto’s “strength” is forged through

new product development and en-

hancements in fields where Kanamoto

excels

One of Kanamoto’s strong points is ag-

gressive development of new products

that utilize the latest technology. The high-

performance remote-controlled “Bridge Dragon” bridge
inspection vehicle based on Kanamoto’s original design, and an
instrument for measuring asbestos concentration, are just two ex-
amples. Kanamoto has also introduced many types of construc-
tion equipment registered in NETIS* (New Technology Information
System). A case in point is the “LED battery floodlight” developed
by Kanamoto’s New Products Office. Kanamoto has already re-
ceived many orders for this product, which helps general con-
tractors significantly cut power consumption and COz2 emissions.
What's more, the results achieved with LED designed for the
event rental business have contributed to the development of this
new sector.

Our strength in systems and construction methods for the foun-
dation and ground improvement sector is another Kanamoto Ad-
vantage. At Kanamoto, our equipment lineup includes not only
general construction equipment but also specialized machinery
for ground improvement. Together with ground improvement
specialists at other companies in the Kanamoto Group, we can
also assist with deep underground construction or underwater
construction projects, and works such as nuclear power stations
and petroleum industrial complexes, where thorough protection
against ground collapse and subsidence is an absolute must.

*Database of technical information accumulated in the Ministry of Land,
Infrastructure, Transport and Tourism “System of Technologies Used for
Public Works Etc.”
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EBITDA+=EBITDA+3X #A1— X ¥+ IR F k4 EEE B
EBITDA+ = EBITDA + lease fee payments + installment payment charges

+ purchase payments for small-scale construction equipment and

inexpensive rental assets costing less than ¥200 thousand and
depreciated within one year
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Improved asset management efficiency linked to stronger
corporate environment

Kanamoto has long practiced earnings-focused measures. Our new
long-term management plan, which we began in the Business Peri-
od ending October 2010, follows this strategy. Measures to dispose
of infrequently utilized and surplus rental equipment assets, and op-
timize the composition of its rental portfolio by model and age of
equipment, contributed greatly to operating results in the first year of
the Company’s plan, and Kanamoto will seek to further improve its
profit margins by continuing to implement these actions at all group
firms in the future.

Respond to the “stock” characteristics of equipment rentals
with an effective financial strategy

Because equipment rental is a stock-based business, Kanamoto’s
ratio of interest-bearing debt is higher than in other industries. As
a financial strategy to service this debt, Kanamoto is working to
increase shareholders’ equity, and reducing interest-bearing debt
and streamlining its balance sheet to limit capital asset investment
to within the scope of annual cash flow.

Investment strategy focused on the future to ensure sourc-
es of earnings

Kanamoto makes average capital investments in excess of ¥15 bil-
lion annually, which results in an amortization burden correspond-
ing to this volume of assets. Equipment rental, however, is a busi-
ness characterized by the ability to receive a gain from the sale of
used equipment after rental earnings have been ensured. In other
words, the depreciation expenses incurred during each fiscal year
become the source of future earnings. For this reason, Kanamoto
considers its most important management indicators to be EBIT-
DA" (operating income + depreciation and amortization expense
+ lease fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase
payments for small-scale construction equipment and inexpensive
rental assets) and ROI (return on investment), rather than current
year operating results, and has always worked to achieve growth
in these indicators.

WEE. FHTEE.D/ELIF DB

Change in net assets, interest-bearing debt and D/E ratio
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Business Model for Kanamoto’s Construction-related Businesses
(Construction Equipment Rentals)
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Asset introduction Legal durable years Disposal (Scrapping)

LS2IVRA

Rental revenues

Gain on sale

e TR TRl 2 X E

Timing of equipment sales
changes depending on conditions
in the used equipment market

HEEIR

Lifetime recovery

Manage assets using flexible judgment from equipment in-
troduction to sale or disposal

Kanamoto’s business model is “from rent to sale”. The essence
of Kanamoto’s business model is to recover investment outlays
through rental income following the introduction of equipment,
which is ultimately disposed of through sales. One ongoing theme
in the Company’s operations has been to boost profit margins by
easing the depreciation burden and extending the useable life of
assets. For models that enjoy robust demand in the second-hand
market, however, Kanamoto must temper its response to global
market conditions. As a result, the Company’s operations pivot on
maintaining flexible assessments, attuned to circumstances, on
whether to hold assets for the long term or to replace equipment
relatively quickly.

Further improve operational efficiency through expansion of
information systems

Kanamoto was an industry pioneer in creating an online network in
1985 linking all its branches. In 2004, we completed the migration
of all mission-critical systems from a mainframe to an open system
and realized greater efficiency in all of our internal operations, from
managing our rental asset inventory to performing maintenance
and regular inspections, accounting treatment and credit manage-
ment, plus the selection of models for next-period introduction.

Kanamoto’s maintenance capabilities keep equipment op-
erating at “peak level”

At Kanamoto, the safety and functionality of our construction equip-
ment is maintained daily at all Kanamoto locations by our mainte-
nance staff. Meticulous maintenance of rental equipment not only
provides peace of mind, it also improves asset value of the equip-
ment when it is sold second hand. This reliable maintenance and
technical capability is also the reason Kanamoto has achieved an
excellent reputation in the used construction equipment market in
each country. We will continue to improve our maintenance technol-
ogy, and build the Kanamoto brand on both rentals and second-
hand equipment.

hhEHRE (AR-B54)
Used construction equipment demand (Domestic and overseas)
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Establishment of a compliance organization provides the
essential cornerstone for organizational formation
Establishing a compliance organization and working continuous-
ly to strengthen employee training and compliance systems are
absolute prerequisites for fulfiling a firm’s social responsibilities.
Kanamoto has prepared ethics rules to serve as a standard con-
cerning compliance, and taken steps to strengthen observance of
laws and ethics regulations throughout the entire company, cen-
tered on a Compliance Committee that includes the Company’s
outside directors. The Company works to ensure every individual
is thoroughly familiar with these guidelines, and manages its or-
ganization in accordance with these materials. These include pre-
paring a handbook detailing the Company’s employee conduct
standards, which we distribute to every employee, and creating an
environment where employees can access compliance information
easily using Kanamoto’s Intranet.

We also have actively undertaken measures to strengthen our
compliance organization, including the creation of a helpline within
the Company as a channel for receiving internal reports and con-
sultations concerning violations of the law or employee miscon-
duct.

Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system to
increase management efficiency and ensure sound corpo-
rate practices

Corporate governance provides the foundation for increasing the val-
ue of Kanamoto’s operations to society. Kanamoto therefore actively
undertakes measures aimed at increasing management efficiency
and ensuring sound corporate practices.

For management decision-making, we further increased manage-
ment transparency by introducing the outside director system, and
clarified supervisory authority and responsibilities for the execution
of Company activities through the introduction of a corporate offi-
cer system in 2001. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto created
a more flexible management organization by shortening the term of
office for directors to one year from two years. To audit its manage-
ment activities, the Company has adopted an Audit Committee sys-
tem. The Audit Committee is comprised of seven members (four of
whom are outside auditors). This committee fulfills an important role
in strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization. It
regularly participates in meetings of the Board of Directors, gathers
information as a liaison between the Auditing Office and an outside
auditing firm, conducts internal audits on all aspects of the Com-
pany’s businesses, and audits the legality and appropriateness of
directors’ duties throughout the Group.

What is Kanamoto’s thinking concerning CSR?

Kanamoto response is one simple intent — to fulfill its social responsibilities as a firm

E ur goal is to develop as a firm trusted by society, and entrusted with society’s future. Kanamoto conducts its CSR ac-
tivities based on its mission of “making a contribution to society.” The Company seeks to increase its corporate value
by generating profits, the original role of the firm, and by fulfilling its social responsibilities through systematic CSR activity at

every company in the Kanamoto Group.

2at—RELBO>TRYMEAERHSHIS X T LDER
DFENTIZ2009F 1 0REAMS [ABRHEHIEREHIE | DRSS
LTHY B2 EP—NELOTRUHEHATHEY . CNETHE
B TEL=NERIHIT AT LDOEMHICHL T AEBHRHIHEEE D E
e CEREFHEZERL TOET . JIL—TR&EICHENTE
LHEBRESDENTAHHEERZRY) . £HBRAERHTH - &3
B7OtAOBHEORERICBOTOEY, ATHSORERER
[MFREICHRDNERH | EHERICKET DD DEREERE
B TEET DELHIC. AV T T T ADETFEHIKL /58
BEZORHHE T —BOEEMER LZBHEL TOET,

REBHEHIS AT LDER%E
HEDHBDAZYT

Staff discussing operation of
the internal control system
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Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization

Uniform operation of internal control system across all
Kanamoto Group companies

Kanamoto’s “internal controls and reporting system” has been fully
operational since the Business Period ending October 31, 2009,
with all employees united in their efforts to ensure the system’s
effectiveness. The Internal Control Promotion Office has been the
primary body for making enhancements to the internal control sys-
tem, and is currently implementing operations and assessments.
The Company also is preparing systems and operations at each
company in the Kanamoto Group that are aligned with those at
Kanamoto, and is working to ensure the effectiveness of group-
wide internal controls and processes. Along with continuing train-
ing activities to implement “Internal Controls Related to Financial
Reporting,” which has long been our foremost priority, we are fo-
cusing on stepping up organizational operations to ensure thor-
ough compliance, and seeking to further increase corporate value.
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Kanamoto employs a robust information security system for its IR website
http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp
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Fully recognizing the importance of disclosure

- Achieving closer communications with society

Kanamoto has always practiced fair, highly transparent and prompt
information disclosure. To release information on a timely basis, Kana-
moto posts information on the Tokyo Stock Exchange TDnet sys-
tem, while also reporting it promptly on Kanamoto’s website, where
English translations of the documents disclosing the information are
also made available. All documents and pamphlets communicating
information about the Company and the Kanamoto Group, includ-
ing videos of the Company’s financial statement briefings and briefing
materials distributed to participants, the Kanamoto Examiner quar-
terly issued to shareholders and the Annual Report, can be viewed on
the Company’s website.

Kanamoto also considers direct conversations with its stakeholders
to be an important aspect of its disclosure efforts. Kanamoto actively
exhibits at IR events, including the Tokyo Stock Exchange IR Fair
for individual investors, Sapporo Stock Exchange individual investor
briefing meetings and the Nikkei IR Fair for individual investors, and
holds company briefings throughout Japan each year. Kanamoto
also holds quarterly briefings with securities analysts and domestic
institutional investors, who serve as an information source, and imple-
ments IR activities overseas.

Information risk management at Kanamoto

Kanamoto handles a vast amount of personal information pertain-
ing to clients, shareholders and investors and other stakeholders.
Accordingly, the Company formulated a Privacy Policy (Personal
Information Protection Policy) to ensure appropriate management
of this data. We also have a reliable system in place for responses
and countermeasures in the event personal data is leaked outside
the Company.

One example of Kanamoto's commitment to personal data protec-
tion is its use of the latest encryption technologies to strengthen
Internet security and protect information sent to individuals making
inquiries via the Company’s website.

2ETHEERICHAE L TOBEARERMA I SHHAR
Kanamoto actively holds briefings throughout Japan for
individual investors
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A complete organization to address safety and health

One effort on which Kanamoto focuses careful attention is safe-
ty training. The Company has created a complete organization,
headed by its Safety and Health Office, to address the topic of
worker accident prevention. This body helps increase employee
awareness of safety and health practices by regularly implement-
ing in-house courses and conducting thorough audits and provid-
ing guidance at each Company facility.

These activities to strengthen Kanamoto’s safety and health sys-
tems and eliminate accidents have proven successful, and as a
result, the number of branches that have achieved a zero accident
rate for a continuous period of at least three years has increased
to 111 branches. The best record is held by 12 branches that
have not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

Fostering superior human resources who will be the foun-
dation for growth

Kanamoto considers well-trained personnel who possess high-
level knowledge and skills to be the force driving sustained growth.
Kanamoto therefore concentrates on creating an organization that
encourages and nurtures the capabilities of each employee to the
maximum extent, by implementing personnel training and devel-
opment programs attuned to individuals with management duties
and those responsible for maintenance and repair.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications
for technical work and maintenance and repairs in particular,
Kanamoto works diligently to train individuals engaged in equip-
ment maintenance and repairs. In addition to providing in-house
maintenance and repair training, Kanamoto has expanded its
training system to support the acquisition of maintenance tech-
nology through participation in manufacturer-sponsored mainte-
nance and repair training, and encourages employees to obtain
advanced qualifications.

Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and Operation Qualified Technicians (As of February 2011)

individuals
o EERREfREAEL (BFR)  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert) 10
§ R 4kae £ (1#%)  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 157
= Z‘, R I AE T (2#R)  Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 363
g i TR R B2  Portable Generator Repair Technician 372
g <=£ BEEEHL Automobile Repair Technician 390
ﬁlE g HRBERE Gas Welding Technician 533
& ‘;T BHARIEEEEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 177
v ERAEIREESE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 245
¢ BEdmieEs Vocational Training Instructor 23
T ElRERMNELE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 2,106
b i BN L—2EinE Mobile Crane Operator 1,351
g % KB (FF5k) Sedlr Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 367
HE % EHNTHEE Sling Crane Technician 606
12 §' T3—01) 7 MEEE Forklift Operator 390
S 2 anNIO—4%&8E  Shovel Loader Operator 11

HRERBRISENARTY

Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications.

HARMHIHEDRRT

In-house maintenance and repair course
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CSR Report

HEAREHSZRATEEHIC.

RANDEDH B EBERELTVET,

Y SRR, BETRGHRORRISSTATE, DFERTE L
ol > ALBEEENVERELS [AEHER] ABHTALE. BERSCH
FEEBMA SRS BRI EAERITTEELE. ThhBE IR E

WOREBRAT—IRINE—D7=HIC. BT EPODRERSFEHIZHEOTOE

£7.

Z—-RICBA B ERFICRIFERE
HFEMORRERESAFVT
HWIKRIBADEREVNDERELTO HEMEE] 2RI
. DFEMIREADSHH A - BEREDREXRENDEES
7 hastErIcERL TEE L. ZORR. 2010FR7E. HdD
RETB99%EDL > ZIVEED . RERFIZ )T T HERHD
REEEMELOTOEY., I—Y—Z—XHBALEDD. R
BREOBEEOERLTIE ThEDFEMDT)-2Foar
D—IRTT . INDEH [RIERKM] Z2EDLIEHADEH 2R
BEICHED TOEET,

HANEA TVBEZ RS RSB EERSE OEE

Moving ahead with the introduction of super-low noise construction equipment

and models that comply with Tier | emissions regulations
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BARERZNATVY RNZY DL > RIVERS
Began the rental of hybrid trucks, the first in Japan.

Environmental protection, concurrent with addressing needs
Kanamoto’s environment-friendly equipment lineup

At Kanamoto, we view consideration of the global environment as an
important obligation for fulfilling our social responsibilities as a corpo-
ration. For many years, we have been implementing a systematic shift
of rental assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes for gas,
noise and other emissions. As of 2010, 99% of the Company's rental
construction equipment portfolio consists of the latest environmen-
tally-friendly models that clear anti-pollution regulations. Kanamoto
will fulfill its responsibility to protect the environment even as we meet
user needs. This is just one part of Kanamoto's green actions. In the
years ahead, Kanamoto will actively continue to upgrade its inventory
to equipment that utilizes “green technologies.”

AEMREDBAE

Percentage of Company and rental assets meeting anti-pollution regulations

%o
100 T
80 /

60

40 e 5T/ Generators
— 1AL EES NIV

20 /Excavators
o L >527—/Rental cars
— 44tEt/Total

‘03 '04 '05 '06 '07 '08 '09 '10

What is Kanamoto doing to protect the environ-
ment?

Practicing effective activities to achieve a sustain-
able society

hink environmentally, and help to develop a sustainable society. At
Kanamoto, we continue to take a practical and effective approach to
environmental protection, including early replacement of rental equipment
with environmentally friendly models. Going forward we will continue
our environmental conservation activities for “earth,” Kanamoto’s largest

A EBNERG R ST

stakeholder.

EXE@EICSH. ERE-BHE A AEZRIBEA
DFENTR LV RIVAEREWZ T TREL BHRAOERE

mICHEME BRI A ARBEZZ I -EMZFAENICEALT
W&,

NATVYREDNBESNIZLHT=1988FELR. WBERSEER
EEICERAL. TOREEHROERE EHFHTAEANDEHZ
HelT 745R. 201 OF RAE TR EEMDEARRKIIH 7506 &
7Y BRAEEDOE L ZISNHIPREERZIFHLATIN—&
BOTWETY,

RT3 ERRFERRIC.

FhD LANEVWIESRR

LBV EWDBEEZDHDON  RIFEBEDOEIRXAEWNZ
BDTIRBENVTL&OD. BERDS. L RIVEBERICHE X
LY z7L TV FIBT BIEEERDEIERICORD
BP5TY . LURIIOERIE. HE2AEOE TL-AERILIC
BOOKRERMBENDVOEDDRIEZFEEZADIEOLTEEXT.
RIFEL VAV HZEBICRUEATOS [HFTENZEZFBTS
ZERBFETNDEDEREMREVADDELNELE A,

Generator with built-in distribution panel and oil weir

Aggressive introduction of fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles, even for corporate automobiles

At Kanamoto we have actively introduced automobiles certified as
fuel-efficient, low-emission vehicles for the Company’s own fleet, in
addition to our inventory of rental construction equipment.
Kanamoto selected the Prius hybrid automobile as its corporate
vehicle in 1998, soon after mass production began. By continuing
to upgrade its existing fleet to these fuel-efficient, low-emission ve-
hicles over the past decade, the Company had introduced approxi-
mately 750 such certified vehicles as of 2010. Currently about 93%
of Kanamoto’s automobiles for corporate use are environmentally
friendly models offering reduced environmental loads.

The more our equipment is used, the better it is for the en-
vironment.

That’s what equipment rentals are all about

When you think about it, can’t we call the rental business itself
an environmentally-conscious business? The reason? With equip-
ment rentals, customers can use equipment on a time-sharing ba-
sis, so assets are utilized more effectively as rental use increases.
Consequently, rental equipment is linked to energy savings and
resource conservation by society, and can be viewed as one solu-
tion to environmental problems.

In fact, you might even say that using “Kanamoto” and its complete
line of environmentally-friendly rental equipment is an effective envi-
ronmental protection measure.
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Branch Network

| #les &Y M) —4% Branch Network

NTFEPOMIEEEENS?
EAAT. At eREDH

¥,
#Ll.@‘ﬁ Eﬁ & 1= &) T (' ) ij- ) E omestically, Kanamoto’s branch development is founded on emphasizing demand-based needs, including disaster re-

RICBOTIE. RO 5 EEE - AHHECEHET Y FOZE covery works and large-scale projects in various regions, while placing branch development in the Tokyo Metropolitan
RELBRDPDS, SHOKERIBRBETEPAR IO 1Y MR EDTED Area and other major urban centers, where there remains room for growth, at the core of its expansion strategy. Overseas,
~ K= PRI =4 L)
_ 4 _ Kanamoto has opened bases in mainland China, Hong Kong, Guam and Singapore, and is moving to expand construction
L —XEROURRHAZEARE LTOET, BN DLTIE. +
iﬁv =5 /7“7*2 {L fi’f )[jkmﬁgﬁ LT ggﬁw%ﬁlﬁ’czng equipment rentals in other newly developing countries as well. The Company will move forward with decisive base formation
> B, 7L, DUHR-IHRRRFEL. Z 8

in other countries in the future.
ENZERRELTOWET, SBREBINTORELSERTKREZEDTWOEET,

What is Kanamoto’s strategy concerning bases?

Developing domestic and overseas bases while ascertaining their effectiveness

IFEARKHEE H T EPDBHRR
BAEATL Y RITHEORELRERPEHL WEENDED. hF

Kanamoto’s overseas development will proceed through
expansion and upgrades

B LAVEER o SkifEE
Construction Equipment Rental Division Steel Sales Division

A TREHEIBRERE

Information Products Division

AV, s Given the fact that appreciable growth in Japan’s equipment rental TSATUALE
:EFliZOOGEf)‘b,ﬂ}'}’*T?%%EEﬁLB,IjJL_C:L\Qi'd'o FE market is expected to be difficult, Kanamoto has focused on the Kanamoto Alliance Group Firms
CHVWTE EBRIRT V-7 IS BB TRRICKEE £ development of its business in foreign countries since 2006. In TR o EEETFEH TSATUREHSH
(F7zl@h. ERGEERESRIAENDEIMERE. SHEPEBL China, the Shanghai Jinheyuan Group steadily achieved positive Consolidated Subsidiaries Non-consolidated Subsidiaries Alliance Gompanies
WAV TSRBLEEZLOEYS TOSTINMIB A, £ &4 results through the Shanghai Expo, and currently is participating MR 7 AN HRELIALYTTSA ] mmﬁglﬁjﬁgﬁ
. = X B in development efforts in western regions, where vigorous con- Assist Co., Ltd. Comsupply Co., Ltd. Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
(BB BERATOMTH ITEREDKBRGFICHENLREAZ B HRERIAT—L - ¥— HFED B 70577/ #REH m VLY RLEES

RLTOET,

KEFEMT 7 LDSI Rental, Inc.&. —EpEIESN BRI T
SIHEICHIEL DD &7 OV TIMIEITEEEEIT>TUVETY,
INEDIED ANRFLPTILD U7 UAE. RAEHEH THRE
WL EREAL.EEXTIV7 . BEXIUTEBIBERIBALT
WET . RREZLVHTEE TOIREHSOIEAG. Kt —7
DHREEMRODVEDTY . SEEHNNI VR BEXIRY
ETANCERBLEDD. BN TOBERMISENLTOEET,

struction equipment demand is expected, as well as in many major
projects including railway and airport infrastructure construction.
KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. also has achieved indirect participa-
tion in large-scale projects such as subway works.

In the Territory of Guam, United States, SJ Rental, Inc. is support-
ing some of the infrastructure works that have begun on the island,
and also is providing management for each project.

Kanamoto is additionally developing construction equipment rent-
als in Vietnam, Algeria, the UAE and the Pacific Rim region, and
steadily expanding both its market regions and business areas.
The expansion of profitable opportunities in rapidly developing
newly emerging countries is one of the Kanamoto Group’s most
critical measures. Kanamoto will continue to focus on overseas

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. Flowtechno Corporation

B HRASHITTVY B Xt E—a-KL—->a>

Kanatech Co., Ltd. Center Corporation
F—HmMEENN ST B HRASHKGYIF U —
Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. KG Machinery Co., Ltd.

B XD+ @ &K (FH) ARAR
Kanki Corporation KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD.

Tool Rental Business

*R— Lt 2—KFO(FF) AX)EREL.
I OL L2V EEERBALTVET,

* Kanamoto is developing the small equipment and
tools rental business in cooperation with Japan’s
DIY leader Komeri Co., Ltd.

n MRASHAMEE
Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.
B ¥ TEMARH
Toyo Industry Co., Ltd.
B RSP SEINTIODZFTUIY
Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
o LBEMmRIIN—T
Shanghai Jinheyuan Group

business development in the future, while giving full consideration SJ Rental, Inc. N ff_‘
to the country and business risks. ‘\ » Eali
» |
e
o
N P
LB IOLURITN—TEREEIETY7RIAR (20105104 31835%) g
Kanamoto and the Group companies’ operating branches in Japan (as of October 31, 2010) . & @
{ {
L > 2 IVEEER - " . i
f . KB (Rl s e
Construction Equipment Rental Steel Sales Division Information Products Division -
Division g - b
AT ER EfEF et Lt E SR EfEF it AT ER EfEF it Total -
Kanamoto Co., Consolidated = Kanamoto Co.,  Consolidated  Kanamoto Co.,  Consolidated
Ltd. subsidiaries Ltd. subsidiaries Ltd. subsidiaries
itiEE Hokkaido 61 18 3 0 0 0 82 -
]| 4t Tohoku 48 2 0 0 0 0 50 /
o B ® Kanto 29 5 0 0 1 1 36 * N f', - .
E S & # Chubu 17 0 0 0 0 0 17 » ...
WG E #® Kk 4 11 0 0 0 0 15 ) v y e A
o & @ Chugoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 BATORR ir
E_Shikoku 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 hE. ST L. YUHA—IIHARRLTOBED. NhFh ZAIT
A M Kyushu g £ 0 0 v v 30 7. UAE. BATEHEHTERBL O 2L EEBLTOET. -~ 4
i ﬁg & China 9 2 0 0 0 0 2 Overseas development '
S 5% 7xUyp USA 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 ’
~ = In addition to developing bases in China, Guam and Singapore, Kanamoto also provides construction
& &t Total 230 3 2 235
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equipment rentals in Vietnam, Algeria, the UAE and the Pacific Rim region.
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DFERIN—=TEIL?
DFEMIN=TOEEN]IQZ. BETHREERICEI>TEEIRET,

FTERNIN—TFEL BREFRE IS IEEREF M FOMO I THTHER L TOE T ERNRL > I EEPURE%
BHTE D EMEHNREENZFOZMOMIBZE AL > ISt & OEE THIBHFEICIE Uz —EAZRE. Z OIS 7]
IE BKEDER MR ERF T HIOICRESNET,

(2010 10A318HE) (As of October 31, 2010)

ER . —% — Domestic customers

Design, manufacture and

o~ P~
—— ——
g ZEREEHM - AL 4
REEEOL > 5 5 :
: f ental of construction-related
Construction equipment rental Biait _hj'f’— d
Il products and parts
ﬁ—ﬂﬁgﬁ(ﬁ)l gaiichi Machine Industries |CCII1CImO|:O CO., Itd. TR | Assist Co., Ltd.
., Ltd. N =
RO LB - B3 € 3 HBRES REMESOL L -
7 h ;
Construction equipment rentals and sales Rental aggdsggg;fgrrggtdget,sﬁxtures
) Ho+ | Kanki Corporation () aLy751 | Comsupply Co., Ltd.
AEBROL > 2, - B €pE----- > L aIVEER cl-----1 Y HEBES - REBRSOLVAL - FE
5 - fRFE : : Rental and sale of furniture, fixtures
Construction equipment rentals and sales Consggﬁ:;?%i?;g)nment and safety products
A ) IR7—N
(BF) M E | Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. 1 S HFER | SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
TSI TS e YU Z I ettt cf----1 ) REREHOL> &)L - /5
Construction equipment rentals centered on 1 -89 € - Rental and sale of temporary materials
foundation equipment 1, Il -l for construction use
1 T
I !
1 ) !
R es—- _ i SkIIEEER B 5 or
L a—KL—sgy | Conter Corporation Lo Steel Sales Division i ! & % Overseas
INIEROL > 5L toy I EBefMiFEsN—7
Small equipment rentals 1 : 1 o 1 : Shanghai Jinheyuan Group
: 1 : ﬁﬂﬂﬁ%%‘& @ 41 hl ‘I EBEMIFERME Shanghai Jinheyuan
o Information Products Division [ HERRARE Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.
FEETR @) | Toyo Industry o, Ltd. Py Lo I OIS - RIEHHOL > 2
S SHEY =n ~ == ! Construction materials import and export business
S MRS BRI ROL AL - RS €l s | = B b 4 construction equipment rental
Shield tunneling method-related f)eripheral : : ik BEMHOMNE Ll e
equipment rentals and sales 1 Supply of steel frames and ! : B - L .
1 construction materials e LB HIIFIERR | Shanghai Jinheyuan Engineering
L ' TEARAT Construction Co., Ltd.
Ol _ BB - BiE S— NTHBBEOL > 2L - 855
: 1 Business cooperation and technical support 1 Shield tunneling method-related rentals and sales
1 L
o X—iy MEBRORM - 3/ =
X Provision and exchange of market information ] g;}ﬁ?ﬂ;&) KANAMOTO (HK) €O, LTD.
L URSEm IS M RO ! BEEH OWHAL - BEREOL Y 2L
| & Supply of modular housing units 111 | Gonstructon materss mport an export usiness
Y=y MEROEH - SR i
\_Provision and exchange of market information ! SJ Rental, Inc. | SJ Rental, Inc.
1 EEREM OEMEBAFE. BREWOL > 2L
BB DI BB {11 | Constcton materials mpor an exeor pusiness
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

1
1
i
1
sale of related products (&
1
' - BHOIL—YF—. BB
1 P K h Co., Ltd. ’ A
! WnFsvy anatech Go. Lt Overseas customers and trading companies
' REBEI= Y b ADERE - R €F--

Design and sale of modular housing units
for temporary use

T DfthERE

Other business

HWHEHEOL 2

Specialized construction equipment rentals

(¥ HFER Kanamoto Engineering

Io=7Y% | Co,Ltd.

-=1®  BETRENFORE BEARERE)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

70-5%9) (ﬁ)| Flowtechno Corporation
AN R AR M O BABIR - BME - BRE € - - -

Technical development, manufacture and sale of
ground improvement construction equipment

(BKG 77— | KG Machinery Co., Ltd.

olF--
AR RO > 2L - BRFE

Ground improvement equipment rentals and sales

BAOI—Y—, ENEH 1—¥—, BHF A—H—F

Overseas customers and domestic trading companies Customers, trading companies, etc. Manufacturers, etc.

D EifEFa4t Consolidated subsidiaries D IBEEF % Non-consolidated subsidiaries GE) IBBETF I L THDETER L TH Y EEA.
COHMEBETRU AR SEENEERLTHY £, Note:There are no non-consolidated subsidiaries to which equity method accunting is applied.

Shaded borders indicate the companies that are grouped in the same business classification.
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Alliances and Associates

What is the Kanamoto Group?

The “comprehensive capabilities” of the Kanamoto Group are born from strong, skill-

ful collaboration.

he Kanamoto Group is comprised of Kanamoto, eleven consolidated subsidiaries and five non-consolidated subsidiaries. The Group
provides services that are aligned directly with local characteristics through close collaboration between Kanamoto, which boasts an
overwhelming array of rental assets and a broad network of bases, and leading local equipment rental firms that enjoy a commanding po-
sition in various regions. The Group’s “comprehensive capabilities” are demonstrated to obtain the highest level of customer satisfaction.

BT IR (9HLR)
HERRCIREEES  RRLERRARTARD
L>&L-REzdtBE CTREAL TWETY,
Assist Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products such as signals or
signs for the construction industry.

BRE/HIAT—=NT— « HFEMAHR)
HFENEIARAT =D —-ZHIVDEREH
T AUBETIRERRHL > 2T >TVET .

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (4 branches)

A joint venture between Kanamoto and SRG Takamiya Co.,
Ltd. that provides rentals of temporary scaffolding.

BRASHHT TV (9HLR)

REE L=V M\ ADFFERGE - RFTEITOTLY
EX 8

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (9 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for
construction use.

E—HmERGN2 (9Lx)
ERERICANZER . BEMEMEBESOL A

- BREEFEEREALTOET,

Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. (8 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Kagoshima Prefecture.

HREHHF (108R)
EERICAEES BREWMEESOL 2L
IRFeREZRAL TVET,

Kanki Corporation (10 branches)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Hyogo Prefecture.

BREHAMBEIN-T
(FN—TEE2H2045)
BERICAHZEE. BREMBESOL >R
RFEEFERALTVET,

Kyushu Kensan Group

(20 branches, 2 group companies)

Construction equipment rental company headquartered
in Fukuoka Prefecture.

RETEHRSH (4HLR)

IV EEE R E RIS DL > 2L -IR
FeRELTWET,

Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (4 branches)

Shield tunneling method related peripheral equipment
rentals and sales

BREHHFEPIOOZTII (18R)
BT REAME DE FFEAMIRESR) 2R L T
WET,

Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd. (1 branch)

Dispatch of engineering-related R&D employees
(Specified Worker Dispatching Undertakings)

LESEMBEITN—T (2HL5)
(TN—TEE2:2H1 )

EE N\ REME EBHICEOTEBL D ZILEST
(TR SR M DB AR E REL TLET,
Shanghai Jinheyuan Group

(2 branches, 2 group companies)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and

construction materials import and export business in
Shanghai, People’s Republic of China.

HREHIALY T 51 (5HLR)
ILBEEHERICHRZER. (Tafam - BEA
IREFEMDL > 2L -RFTERFEEITOTCVET.
Comsupply Co., Ltd. (5 branches)

Engaged in the rental of safety products for the
construction industry.

BREHKGZ 7)) — (1#L5)

WRYWR TP TEEMERREICHAZIL
DREHEHOL 2 ZRELTVET,

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (1 branch)
Engaged in the rental of specialist construction

equipment used in soil improvement works and
construction of underground structures.

SJ Rental, Inc. (1§ig3)

J7 LRSI OB AR, Ei
WOL Y ZILETO>TVET.

SJ Rental, Inc. (1 branch)

Construction materials import and export business
and construction equipment rentals

#Xet7O0-77/ (2#L5)
BRERICAHZE X, g RAMMORT - &
& REEFXRZRBALTOET,

Flowtechno Corporation (2 branches)
Headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture, developing a

business engaged in the design, manufacture and
sale of ground improvement equipment.

X (F8) BRAF (181R)

hE AN RAMEEFBRFIITREICEVNTERL
T EILESVICER - BRBMOBEAERZ
EBELTOET,

KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (1 branch)
Engaged in development of a construction equipment
rental business and construction equipment and
construction materials import and export business in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in the
People’s Republic of China.
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Corporate data

2000.

1

Implemented second stock option program

Concluded an alliance with Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.

Transferred temporary housing production business to Kanatech
Co., Ltd.
Paid annual ordinary dividend of ¥18 per share

Established commitment facility (first in Hokkaido)

Concluded an alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.

2001.

Introduced corporate officer system

Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd.

Opened Hassamu Megastation
Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

2002.

Established sales office in Tokyo

Concluded syndicated loan (¥7 billion)

Advanced to Hyogo Prefecture

2003.

Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.

Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a wholly-
owned subsidiary
Start of “Metamorphose” long-range management plan

Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the
Japan Association for Individual Investors (JAIl) (fourth company to
receive the award)

2004.

Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a wholly owned subsidiary

Received the operating rights to the construction equipment rental
business of Kanaya Lease

Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of
Nakano Motors

Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary

Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.
Started liquidation scheme for bill receivables

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 40th-year
anniversary

2005.

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

2006.

Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground improvement
engineering company, into a subsidiary

Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd.,
a joint venture company to manage Kanamoto’s first foray in a
foreign market (Shanghai)

Increased capital through a public stock offering (2.6 million shares)

Paid total annual dividend of ¥18

2007.

Received construction equipment rental equipment assets and
goodwill from TO Ogasawara Co., Ltd.
Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Assist Co., Ltd. made a wholly-owned subsidiary

Advanced into Hiroshima Prefecture

Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. signed an alliance
agreement with Shanghai Mechanized Construction Co., Ltd.

Paid a total annual dividend of ¥20, including a special dividend of ¥2
Established special benefits plan for shareholders
Completed off-floor distribution of shares (one million shares)

2008.

Established Kanamoto Engineering Co., Ltd.
Converted SJ Rental, Inc. (Guam) into a subsidiary

Conversion of Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd. to a subsidiary (absorption
merger in September 2009)

Converted Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

2009.

Established commitment facility with emissions trading

Converted Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and Aomori Narasaki Rental
Co., Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental
Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Established KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (Hong Kong)

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

2010.

Established the revolving credit facility with term-out option

Absorption-type merger of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. and Aomori
Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.

Paid total annual dividend of ¥20

1964. 10 Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established (Reorganization in
Muroran, Hokkaido)
Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
1971. 10 Began development of sales branch network (Hokkaido)
1972. 12 Company name changed to Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
1979. 9 Advanced into Aomori Prefecture with the first office located
outside of Hokkaido
1981. 9 Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary chairman) appointed
President and Representative Director
1982. 3 Advanced into Akita Prefecture
10 Third-party allocation of shares (400 thousand shares; par value ¥50)
11 Advanced into Iwate Prefecture
1983. 7 Advanced into Chiba Prefecture
9 Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division as the
Company’s third operating division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)
1985. 2 Advanced into Gunma Prefecture
7 Advanced into Miyagi Prefecture
11 Completed on-line computer system network linking all branches
1986. 6 Advanced into Kanagawa Prefecture
1987. 7 Advanced into Fukushima Prefecture
1988. 12 Advanced into Tochigi Prefecture
1989. 6 Branches located in nearly all regions of Hokkaido
9 Advanced into Niigata Prefecture
1991. 6 Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange
Advanced into Yamagata Prefecture
7 Advanced into Saitama Prefecture

10 Completed 1:1.2 stock split, Paid an annual dividend of ¥12,
including a dividend of ¥4.5 to commemorate the Company’s
stock listing
Completed Information Products Division Ofuna Technocenter

1992. 10 Completed 1:1.1 stock split, Increased dividend by ¥2.5 per share
and paid annual dividend of ¥10
1993. 8 Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)
10 Completed 1:1.5 stock split, paid annual dividend of ¥10
12 Advanced into Nagano Prefecture
1994. 1 Advanced into Aichi Prefecture
4 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Began conducting overseas IR briefings
7 Advanced into Osaka Prefecture
Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)
10 Completed 1:1.3 stock split Paid annual dividend of ¥10
1995. 4 Advanced into Toyama Prefecture
8 Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange
10 Advanced into Fukui Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥12
1996. 3 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
5 Advanced into Ishikawa Prefecture
6 Relocated head office functions in Sapporo, Chuo Ward
Conversion of first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)

10 Advanced into Ibaraki Prefecture
Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥14

12 Advanced into Mie Prefecture

1997. 4 Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange

10 Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥16

11 Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42
million)

1998. 1 Introduced stock option program
4 Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
6 Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
9 Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation
Award for Listed Companies, for more than five consecutive years
of annual dividend increases following listing on the Exchange
10 Increased ordinary annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥18
1999. 8 Established SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

10 Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative
per-share dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 35th-year
anniversary

11 Construction completed on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K

Building (Tokyo)
Issued ¥5 billion denominated zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)

ltems in black are business development
ltems in blue are financial information
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Company Name

lcanamoto co., ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872 thousand

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Consolidated Revenues
¥70,173 million
(Fiscal year ended October 31, 2010)

Number of Consolidated Employees
1,800 (As of October 31, 2010)
(Excluding directors and temporary or
part-time workers)
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Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Hokkaido Shinren

The Norinchukin Bank

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
The 77 Bank, Ltd.

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

Others

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
State Street Bank and Trust Company
ORIX Corporation

Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance Co., Ltd.
NORTH PACIFIC BANK, LTD.
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Primary Customers (Alphabetic order)
Aichi Corporation

Caterpillar Japan Ltd.

Denyo Co., Ltd

Fudo Tetra Corporation

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors, Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
Isuzu Motors Limited

[TOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY CO., LTD.
[TOCHU Corporation

Kajima Corporation

KATO CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
Komatsu Ltd.

MAEDA CORPORATION

Mitsubishi Fuso Track and Bus Corporation
MITSUI & CO., LTD

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.
OBAYASHI CORPORATION
PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES, LTD.
SHIMIZU CORPORATION

TADANO Ltd.

Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co., Ltd.
Yanmer Construction Equipment Sales Co., Ltd.
Others
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HERS
General Meeting of the Shareholders

Corporate data

Organization Chart

EERS

RiGERs

Board of Directors
&

President

Auditors

HR=E

Office of the President

TR - [LIRIEY

E 3
]
Business Management Planning Division
(¥BR-BER-EBY AR
Business Management Planning Section,
Procurement Section, Business Support Section

FRESER

Secretary, Investor & Public Relations

EfE
Auditing Office

EEE

Legal Office

REWEE
Safety and Health Office

PIEBBEREIHEE =

Internal Control Promotion Office

Administration Division
Administration Section, Personnel Section, Facilities
Management Section

AEI2gR
Accounting Division
RE-RBE-RELR
Accounting Section 1, Accounting Section 2, Treasury & Securities Section

fRIEEIZER
Credit Management Division
FHEEER FER
Credit Management Section, Credit Analysis Section

ERFRER

BIRAER

Operations Control Headquarters

Market Development Division

R AT LER
Information System Division

AT LYR—R-DRT LV 21—2a iR
System Support Section, System Solutions Section

ERRESR

Business Coordination Headquarters

BBt 82—

Bill Collection Center
(FLIR- B - KBR)
(Sapporo, Tokyo, osaka)

ERMER

Business Promotion Office

i RAEE

Quality Assurance Office

FhERRE
Affiliated Business Office

LY aVEEE

Construction Equipment Rental Division
Er3TEE 31

Steel Sales Division

TREREE2E T RAD

Information Products Division

Bt

Overseas Business Division

ERFARR

Business Development Division

Za—7RAFIIE

New Products Office

tRARED

Used Products Sales Division

IR R E SRER

Regional Special Procurement Sales Division
AN RER [LILE R AR
Ground Improvement Section, Regional Sales Section,
Foundation Equipment Section

dtimE X
Hokkaido Region
A7y y -ty 0yy BRI 0y - 2HMIT 0y Y-
ERTOyY-BETOYY - ERIAYY7
Dohoku Block, Hokumou Block, Dotou Block,
Sorachi Block, Doou Block, Nittan Block, Donan Block

Tohoku Region
FHTOVT - EFIOy7 KET 07 BRI IO -
w0V HRELTOYY
Aomori Block, Iwate Block, Akita Block, Miyagi & Yamagata Block,
Fukushima Block, Niigata & Toyama Block

BRIt

Kanto Region
JERIRTOvy - RERITOv - EHETOYY -
BERERTOYY
Kitakanto Block, Higashikanto Block, Shutoken Block,
Nishikanto Block

eI RRAER (EZERIEAER)

Headquarters Buillding
(Sapporo, Hokkaido)

Tokyo Headquarters
(Business Coordination
Headquarters)

bl - Lol 511
Kinki & Chubu Region

FB7Oyy E®IOvY
Tokai Block, Kinki Block



Branch Network I Alliances and Associates Corporate data Financial Section Performance at a Glance I Stock Information

Consolidated Financial Highlights Message from the President Overview of Operations The Kanamoto Advantage CSR Report

MBI ay

2009 (¥r21)%F11A1BH52010 (Fr22) £10A31B%T

|##8 Board of Directors

(201118318} 7E) (As of January 31, 2011)

H#{& Directors

®F Hp~

Kanchu Kanamoto *
RREHFRALR

President
CEO

BHE {ZF*
Hitoshi Narita *
RIFER

Division Manager, Business Management
Planning Division

BE S
Hiroyuki Isono *

HRER
Division Manager, Administration Division
General Manager, Office of the President

3

Yuichi Asano *

BRI R
Division Manager, Credit Management
Division

B8R #H=Z

Yuji Kamiyauchi

BEEE®E Auditors

R A
Nobuhito Utatsu *
RIBER

Division Manager, Accounting Division

TH B—*

Masakazu Hirata *

L BIVEEEBRIEESE
FRERR

Deputy Division Manager, Construction
Equipment Rental Division

Division Manager, Used Products Sales
Division

&Xx BB
Tatsuo Kanamoto *

L2 2IVEEEUBERKRIEI R
Regional Manager, Hokkaido Region
Construction Equipment Rental Division

wH ES
Naoki Mukunashi *
BIERR

Division Manager, Overseas Business Division

®F BE-

Tetsuo Kanamoto *

EEREABR

L2 RIVEFBR

Manager, Business Coordination Headquarters
Division and Construction Equipment Rental
Division

is #H—*
Keiichi Kitakata *
RIS RIR
BEREBR

Division Manager, Information Products Division
and Market Development Division

R 2
Manabu Nagasaki *

LSV BERRRILHX - BRX
RIEE R

Regional Manager, Tohoku Region and
Kanto Region Construction Equipment
Rental Division

Pk Seff

Katsutoshi Kadowaki

ZH #R
Shinroku Sawada

BEEEEE
Standing Corporate Auditor

i i

Kiyohiro Tsuji
BEER

Outside Corporate Auditor

®F Kh

#E BHZ

Eichu Kanamoto
HEEEE%
Standing Corporate Auditor

BEH i

Akira Naoi

BB

Outside Corporate Auditor

Naoyuki Yokota
HEEEE%
Standing Corporate Auditor

Xz AX
Hisao Ooba
L5

Outside Corporate Auditor

B4 mBx
Akio Hashimoto
BER

Outside Corporate Auditor

SHAGHARRY
EIEMBER
EiEERE
fERIR 5 EE R

R ERER .

REE

GE1) *ENOEURIE, JHTREZRMELTHVET.

#1788 Corporate Officers

(X2) PIRBRERVD EANHKIE. SHEFE2RKE 15

SICEHDHIFR THY ET

(% 3) BEEROBABREROEERRROEHGER. X5

A & 2 AKKIFZ. SHEE 2 K5 16 SICEDHDHHERR
Fﬁe RL . [iF E THYET,
Hiroshi Kumagai Satoru Toiya GE4) BMRIILHICHIDEDOHRETZHLTHY ., —f
RS AT LS LSV ERABER RBEREERLTHUET.
Division Manager, Information (M HbX$E) 1. Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post
System Division Regional Manager, Kyushu of corporate officer.
Region Construction 2.Katsutoshi Kadowaki and Yuji Kamiyauchi fulfill the
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Equipment Rental Division

w

IS

requirements for Outside Directors as stipulated by
Article 2-15 of the Company Law.

. Outside Auditors Akio Hashimoto, Kiyohiro Tsuji, Akira

Naoi and Hisao Ooba are outside auditors as stipulated
by Article 2-16 of the Company Law.

.Only the position titles at Kanamoto are shown, and

official positions being performed concurrently have been
omitted.
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Financial Section
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FOTHUET,
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W SRS EEE

LimEX TR Y 3 MR MR RRIBEMRBIROIED.
BEKIL—T M RHERERBIE - X T T ARRZRIEIL
TEODDENMMBEDRDDFEVEZ T . T ESISHIEREAL
TT7.4%BD52B198H M. BEF#I3F28.1%END26EHH
ERYELT,

EIEREREOBR B EAM
HA5HR EAGHA
2009410848 201010848
Pl 63,863 (A 8.0) 70,173 (9.9)
EENZE 137 (~93.8) 2,648 (=)
EEE 222 (=) 2,083 (=)
WHRRF 2% A 1,158 (=) 1,041 (=)
AR LES Ea=y T
454 FA46H RIHEALL
2009F 1048 201010848 BHE (%)
BEEEEX 57,771 64,263 11.2
kMRS EEZ 5,639 5,219 ATA
TBHBESEE - DB 452 690 52.5
&5t 63,863 70,173 9.9
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H%B. BLWERREOHR TRENLFEEIHAFIREE LD EFERE
BRERIFIERICHRERLTETCVBDEERTHIET . Fe.
FABEBORRICI OB BARERRLEDOMBLTHVEY
DOREER. LRIV ZRIRL e 2t/ Ny T U —KXLEDIR A . &
DIVEREDNETISEREMELDLE . ELEHRELFTE
VET . BERANTOHDE. HimiHatlURE. TEFETEZ8x
HIEREZREDEOENERLET.

2011510 AHDEERHR T B HHMA
HACHAEIE EATH R EET
(2010108 A=) (20111 OR BB F18)
b= 70,173 67,160
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Report of Operating Results and Financial Position

HER(FR) | FAREBR | (me ne - mElonE for the 46th Business Period
§ 1 | | | | | REOEY | BEOXRE | 200,000 | KEAEfE | 1,820,000
MR RO | s | ARSI | : :
Fait AVF | 99000 | L & | 87.74%% | 5 | _ RREGE ; ;
G2 REX | RS EERE §1§i‘%®f%§E§ ?%{%%E}ﬁ;:%l 447,726 —i -
| | | | | | | | MDIRRRES) 3 ‘
| _ 345149 |
i ggﬁg& (28,572
; ; ; ; ; ; ; 1 . FARR) _ _
: : : : : : : . J7AF>RA- | 1,547,046 |
EmemR  goase | EEEMO . EBORE [ s (128006
ai (DOWEE L E L Cgng o EMARE h000s - 2 HTBRE | FARTD)
(HIRAE . EEW O R SRR BEE : : : CRENAE
(D34 1 2 I 1 1 L REEHORA . 8787 | 2o 9.523
’ ’ ' ' ' ' : P EMOER 0 21,900 | R#AEME ¢ 21,900
- &=0) : : s
REOED momA | 106 | TUELE 106
ARSI 5(?13-?‘51‘91 §
‘ HTBRE | o
. § ; | | | | T T7AF A | 1.401.169 | - -
 LBSAR | - Cwmn BBORE )T i | (115990
e | m | 475198 e | A ‘ ‘ ‘ Ble 90 |
Fau (EX-E TR (5000F 0 E™ L 40.00%% ¢ 2 ! L HMTBRE L FART
ARAR L EBW L Ty 0 VRV g | : ; CRTAE
LGE)3.4 | | i BB | ; DREEROZA | 3989 | T 7,249
3 ‘ ;  BMOEE | 412600 | RMEMS | 412600
-0 : : ShREn
HEOE L enmA | 2000 | s 2,000

CE) 1. LROESRDOE. BEIERICITHBERBEENTHES T IRESICITHEBRPEENTHVET.
2. BB R OB IR DRE S 55
(1) BN DX B OBEAEICEDWVTRELTHIETY.
(2) BADER R OEHRIEIC DOV T FISRORIERIZ TR TEUE LA
(3) REABIEICHL. 1,320,000 FADEEIF | 4& %5 ELTHVEY, Fie. UERFEICHVT200,000FHOEES I UEABEF ELTHVET,
(4) RFSRALERICKIL . 66,77 ST HOMIFRIAIRRS L5 ELTHVET . & HERFEICHE VI T139,849THOMBRIIRAS (HERABEE ELTHVET.
3. FAHRADETHLFERS.0%DF BZZEL . £o RATEARV T 7 F VA - )—AEBICOZEBRIZTo>TH Y. BESI TR ENENFR0 2% DRI EZRL THY
E3N
4 BREOFAEEIE. ERRICH I PHRELETHIET .

8. BT RIS B (1) BRUBEROLBRUEZDERNE. ERERDENHR.
(1) 1 B2 R 1,120/578 HABREROLHLVIHEIOENE S CREIOHE
(2) 1487 SRS 31/458% D HEUFLEOLHRVZOFENE
ReE afFERs aftHRRY
9. RELERERIMTHIER _
FIUFI-Z (#5).
RUTEEBYELA, v oE WOBTE | wmr R L )
BERNT | EREEOLIAL - BRTE | BEREWMOL 2L - BR5E

10. ERBUMBBRSHINT 528 S A s
FEFREBFEA. BF) b (44) BN ABHERERAL. 5 FU—2 ()

. (SHOBRT R4 ROFRS 79 FL> A () (L4
11 TOROEE T A ERIRA AR E T BRI
e CREAEEROLT (#8) HFEN
PUBSE P OGS OEEIOBMESCHRE OBE
LA BEROBICRDE, FH22F6 1 BN TRRT 24T 5 ARl BT
$HU—Z () WOIIEERT RUBERS THHLO S () %
PRER L ELT. (2) FT BRHLEOME

LZEHE. [EEESICHRIREE] (EERFEEE21
5 FM20F12A268) RO TEFEARFTEERVERS
BEREEEICEHT 2EAEE | (EXEIFTEEERIEHE
105 FE20FE128268) ICEDE HEXE TORS &L

TUBZITO>THYET,
50 | Kanamoto 2011




Changes in accounting principles, procedures and presentation methods

pertaining to preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

a) Beginning from this consolidated accounting fiscal
year, the Company has adopted the “Accounting
Standard for Quarterly Financial Reporting” and the
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Quarterly
Financial Reporting”. In addition, the quarterly
consolidated financial report has been prepared in
accordance with the “Regulation for Quarterly
Consolidated Financial Statements.”

b) Changes in appraisal standards and appraisal
methods for principal assets Inventory assets

Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated accounting
fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will apply the
“Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories” and will
value inventories based on the original cost method, with cost being
determined mainly by the Last-in, First-out method (amounts shown
on Balance Sheets will the reduced book value based on decline in
profitability).

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.
Construction equipment

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries valued construction equipment using the amount after
deduction of depreciation expense as calculated according to the
declining-balance method from the original prices, by separate fiscal
year of purchase. Beginning from the first quarter of the consolidated
accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the Company will
calculate the amount after deduction of depreciation expense as
calculated according to the straight-line method from the original
prices, by separate fiscal year of purchase.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥34 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been

applied.
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Changes in accounting standards used for normal
accounting treatment

Application of accounting standards for lease
transactions (Lessee side)

The Company traditionally accounted for finance lease transactions
other than leases that transfer ownership of the property by applying
accounting treatment based on the method applied for ordinary
rental transactions. For quarterly consolidated financial statements
pertaining to the consolidated fiscal year that begins on or after April
1, 2008, however, corporations will be able to apply the “Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions” and the “Guidance on Accounting
Standard for Lease Transactions”, and beginning from the first
quarter of the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October
31, 2009, the Company will apply these standards and account for
such transactions using a method similar to that used for ordinary
sale and purchase transactions. In addition, for depreciation for lease
assets related to finance lease transactions other than leases that
transfer ownership of the property, the Company has adopted the
straight-line depreciation method, using the term of the lease as the
depreciable life and a residual value of zero.

For finance lease transactions other than leases that transfer
ownership of the property for which the lease transaction starting
date predates the beginning of the first year in which the lease
accounting standard will be applied, the Company will continue to
apply the accounting practices based on the method for ordinary
rental transactions.

The affect of this change on earnings is not material.

Change in depreciation methods for principal
depreciable assets (Tangible fixed assets)

Traditionally, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries have applied the declining balance method for
depreciation of rental equipment. Beginning from the first quarter of
the consolidated accounting fiscal year ended October 31, 2009, the
Company and its domestic subsidiaries have adopted the straight-
line depreciation method.

As a result, the cost of revenues from operations decreased by
¥1,129 million, and gross profit, operating income, ordinary income
and income before taxes and adjustments increased by the same
amount, respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have
been had the accounting standards used in past periods been

applied.

Financial Section
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Summary of Operating Results Operating Environment
During the consolidated accounting fiscal year review, Japan’s
economy exhibited an overall recovery trend centered on export-
oriented manufacturers that was driven by the comparatively early
recovery in China and other newly developing countries since the
beginning of the fiscal year. Growth was also supported by the
effects of Japan’s emergency economic measures. Nevertheless,
the rapid appreciation of the yen during the second half because of
global factors, including the moribund European and US economies
and a resurgence of alarm over fiscal administration in Europe,
weakened exports and again frustrated private sector capital
investment, which had shown signs of improvement. For Japan’s
economy, which was still groping for an economic recovery, this
became a major obstacle and cast a long shadow over the recovery
trend. With the exception of the domestic emergency economic
measures initiated by the prior administration under the Liberal
Democratic Party, and demand stimulus measures such as the eco-
point system and the eco-friendly automobile tax reduction that were
intended to encourage personal consumption, overall the year began
and ended with policies unrealized, and a sense that the economy
had begun to grow failed to materialize.

In the construction industry that is the leading customer of the
Kanamoto Group, public works in regional areas funded by the
emergency economic measures mentioned above produced some
effect through the first half of the fiscal year. During the second
half, however, the influence of cutbacks in public works gradually
came to the fore and the extremely severe demand environment
continued. This situation was compounded by private sector capital
investment, which enjoyed a brief recovery but then faltered because
of the strong yen. The sole bright spot was the declining trend
in the number of bankruptcies among small and medium-sized
construction-related firms as the result of financial measures for small

and medium-sized enterprises.

W Business related to the Construction Equipment Rental
Division
In the Kanamoto Group’s leading business of construction
equipment rentals as well, this contracting demand resulted in
fierce competition among firms throughout the fiscal year, and rental
unit prices continued trending downward. The Kanamoto Group,
which envisaged an unprecedented harsh operating environment,
reviewed its asset operations with its primary focus on holding the

appropriate rental equipment and achieving efficient utilization,

and created an organization that continues working to improve
its physical portfolio in line with the business environment. During
the consolidated accounting fiscal year review, numerous public
works were implemented through emergency economic measures
in Hokkaido and the Tohoku Region, two of the Kanamoto Group’s
key areas, and operating results expanded briskly during the first
two quarters. Because demand in each area from the second half
of the fiscal year was comparatively stronger than initial assumed,
and Kanamoto’s market share rose in some areas as the result of
enhanced sales measures being pursued throughout the Group,
the Company was able to keep to a minimum the negative trend in
operating results in the second half of the fiscal year that has been
evident over the past several years.

Consolidated rental revenue for this operating division increased
7.0% from the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥47,321 million,
equipment sales rose 25.0% year-over-year to ¥16,941 milion and
consolidated revenues were up 11.2% from the prior consolidated
fiscal year level to ¥64,263 million. Earning in particular improved
substantially, with operating income rocketing 1,748.5% year-over-

year to ¥2,653 million.

< Kanamoto Co., Ltd. on a non-consolidated basis >

In the Hokkaido Region, the Company further expanded its market
share as a result of the government’s emergency economic
measures and Kanamoto’s broad area support organization. Total
revenues increased 14.3%, including a 17.4% year-over-year
increase in rental revenue and 3.4% growth in equipment sales
compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year. In the Tohoku
Region, the demand environment generally was severe despite some
effect from emergency economic measures, but the receipt of orders
for works to extend the Tohoku Shinkansen helped boost rental
revenue by 3.6% and increase equipment sales 10.0% compared
with the previous consolidated fiscal year, and total revenue for the
region increased 4.5% year-over-year.

In the Kanto Region, on the other hand, total revenue slipped 3.2%
from the previous consolidated fiscal year, as rental revenue fell 7.3%
and equipment sales expanded 19.5% year-over-year. Following
completion of the Haneda Airport Expansion Project, private sector
construction works in the Tokyo metropolitan area, which had
exhibited signs of recovery, were affected as new construction starts
were put on hold because of the uncertain economic outlook and
even tougher price competition with a packed field of competitors.

In the Kinki & Chubu Region demand in both the public and private
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sectors remained weak for the second straight year, while in the
Kyushu & Okinawa Region, restoration works were undertaken in
some areas that had been struck by heavy rains but the demand
effect remained limited. Consequently rental revenue in these regions
edged down 3.3% and 5.6%, and equipment sales increased 8.2%
and 20.5%, respectively. As a result, total revenue slipped 1.4% in
the Kinki & Chubu Region, and rose 2.2% in the Kyushu & Okinawa
Region, compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year.

Overseas sales of used construction equipment increased
significantly, jumping 65.7% year-over year as conditions in the
overseas used construction equipment market remained hot from

the beginning of the consolidated accounting fiscal year review.

< Subsidiaries >

The Company’s Construction Equipment Rental Division, Daiichi
Kikai Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary), Kanki Corporation (a
consolidated subsidiary), Toyo Industry Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary) and newly-added Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (a
consolidated subsidiary) and the non-consolidated subsidiaries
Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd., Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.
and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. are engaged in the rental
and sale of construction equipment and machines used for
construction. These companies borrow rental equipment assets
from the Company as needed in order to meet customer demand.
Furthermore, Kanamoto borrows rental equipment from Kanki
Corporation, Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co.,
Ltd. Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co.,
Ltd. as needed for rental to other companies.

On June 1, 2010 Kanamoto completed an absorption-type merger
with Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (Head office: Sapporo, Hokkaido)
and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (Head office: Aomori, Aomori
Prefecture), and liquidated the businesses of Tokyo Narasaki Rental
Co., Ltd. (Head office: Tokyo) and Akita Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.
(Head office: Akita, Akita Prefecture) on the same date.

Assist Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) and Comsupply Co., Ltd.
(a non-consolidated subsidiary) are engaged in the rental and sale of
furniture and fixtures and safety products, and SRG Kanamoto Co.,
Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary) rents and sells temporary materials
for construction use. The Company borrows rental assets from these

three companies as needed to rent to other companies.

Kanatech Co., Ltd. (a consolidated subsidiary company) sells
modular housing units for temporary use. Flowtechno Co., Ltd.
(a non-consolidated subsidiary), is engaged in the technical
development, manufacture and sale of construction equipment for
ground improvement works. Kanamoto purchases modular housing
units for temporary use and construction equipment for ground
improvement from these two companies as needed to rent to its own
customers.

The Kyushu Kensan Group is engaged in the rental and sale of
construction equipment. Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. (a consolidated
subsidiary) rents and sells mainly foundation equipment and rents
construction cranes, and Center Corporation (a non-consolidated
subsidiary) mainly rents and sells small machines. Kyushu Kensan
borrows rental equipment assets from Kanamoto as needed in order
to meet its customer demand.

The Shanghai Jinheyuan Group (Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment
Rental Co., Ltd. and Shanghai Jinheyuan Works (both companies,
which are classified based on local government guidance because of
differences in the equipment they rent, are consolidated subsidiaries;
Shanghai, China) and SJ Rental, Inc. (a consolidated subsidiary;
Territory of Guam, United States), are engaged in the rental and sale
of construction equipment and tools and the import and export of
construction materials. The Shanghai Jinheyuan Group achieved
revenue and earnings that were lower than its initial plan as the
result of works in conjunction with the opening of the Shanghai Expo
being completed earlier than assumed, and a delay in the start of
asset operations in other regions. On the other hand, SJ Rental, Inc.
saw its net sales remain nearly unchanged from the previous year
because full-scale work on infrastructure related to the transfer of US
military bases on the island has still not begun.

KG Machinery Co., Ltd. (a non-consolidated subsidiary), has its head
office in Tokyo and mainly rents specialized large-scale construction
equipment in foreign countries.

In addition KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. (a non-consolidated
subsidiary; Hong Kong, China) is engaged in the rental and sale
of construction equipment and tools and the import and export of
construction materials. KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD. borrows rental
equipment assets from the Company as needed in order to meet

customer demand.

Fiscal Year ended October 31, 2010 Consolidated Operating Results

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

(Millions of yen; % change from prior year)

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review 70,173 (9.9 2,648
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year 63,863 (8.0 137

— 2,083 — 1,041 - ¥31.73
93.8) (222 — (1,158 - ¥(35.28)
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B Business related to the Steel Sales Division

In steel products sales, which Kanamoto is developing in the
Hokkaido Region, demand for the main steel materials handled
by the Steel Sales Division tumbled despite special procurement
spurred by the government’s emergency economic measures
and identification of demand for items such as waterproof roofing
materials and exterior walls because of private sector new
construction and maintenance. Revenues were off 7.4% from the
previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥5,219 million, and operating

income rose 28.1% year-over-year to ¥26 million.

B Business related to the Information Products Division and Other
Businesses

The Information Products Division saw both new equipment rentals
and sales of used devices shrink for the second year in a row, as the
number of agreements to extend rental contract maturities increased
because of customers’ cost reduction efforts and lower demand
for replacement with the latest devices. Kanamoto Engineering
Co., Ltd., which manages a specified worker dispatching business
to dispatch engineers and technical employees, benefited from a
market recovery trend and grew steadily.

For this operating division as a whole, revenues increased 52.5%
from the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥690 million and

operating income fell 15.0% year-over-year to ¥19 million.

Change in number of branches

As a result of implementing a consolidation and reorganization of
business bases following the absorption-type merger with Narasaki
Lease Co., Ltd. and Tohoku Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. and the
liguidation of Tokyo Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. and Akita Narasaki
Rental Co., Ltd. on June 1, the Company established eight new

branches and closed 22 offices.

Financial Section

Medium to long-term corporate management strategy

The Company began implementing its new long-term management
plan in the Business Period ended October 2010, and at the present
time there are no significant changes to the Company’s medium and
long-term management strategy. Details of Kanamoto’s management
strategy are provided below. Because of its conviction that the
results of the corporate reforms implemented by each company in
the Kanamoto Group were the fundamental factor for the strong
business recovery during the Business Period ended October 2010,
the Company intends to expand its alliances within Japan, increase
cooperation among Group firms, strengthen its regional business
support system and advance into other newly developing countries,
in addition to China and Guam, by the Business Period ending

October 2014, while continuing to lower its break-even point.

a) Expand and enlarge Kanamoto’s domestic base of operations

The Company has positioned M&A as the future growth engine of
the Kanamoto Group, and will aggressively pursue opportunities
while comprehensively verifying the results. In addition, the Company
will use its Market Development Division and Regional Special
Procurement Sales Division, which are developing their activities over
a broad range, as the “glue” for the Group to expand coordinated
operations.

b) Broaden sectors and enlarge new businesses

The New Products Office has steadily demonstrated results,
including its battery-powered LED floodlights, which recently became
a registered technology with the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and
Transport’s New Technology Information System (NETIS) program.
With these unique LED products, which demonstrate the Company’s
prowess, Kanamoto has gradually penetrated the event rental
business, where it will pursue faster development. Kanamoto also
plans to develop its equipment rental business in other sectors,
including the agricultural and forestry sectors that are unrelated to the

construction business.

Earnings objectives of new long-term management plan (Consolidated)

Business Period Business Period Business Period Business Period Business Period Business Period Business Period
ending October 2010 ending October 2010 ending October 2011 ending October 2011 ending October 2012  ending October 2013  ending October 2014
(Millions of yen) (Initial plan) (Actual) (Initial plan) (Latest revision) (Plan) (Plan) (Plan)
Consolidated revenues 67,100 70,173 68,100 67,160 69,300 70,700 72,200
Consolidated operating income 1,100 2,648 1,800 1,440 2,900 3,800 4,300
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¢) Undertake overseas deployment

In addition to fully developing operations in mainland China, Hong
Kong, Guam and Singapore where it has established overseas
affiliates, the Company will develop overseas affiliates and seek to
broaden earnings opportunities in newly developing countries that
are exhibiting remarkable growth. Kanamoto will seek to develop this
business while giving sufficient consideration to the risks, including
the early recovery of its invested capital.

Because the sales of high-quality used construction equipment
implemented by Kanamoto each year enhance the Company’s
reputation, and contribute substantially to business development
in other countries, Kanamoto also will continue to offer high-quality
used construction equipment for sale.

d) Increase asset management efficiency

In the future the Company will continue efforts to further enhance its
operating income margin by disposing of rental equipment assets
with low operating rates and optimizing its asset portfolio by model
and age, steps that contributed significantly to operating results in
the Business Period ended October 2010.

Outlook for the next fiscal year (Business Period ending
October 2011)

The US economy remains burdened with a weak recovery, while
governments in Europe are still unable to drive out concerns over
fiscal uncertainties and tax increases. In addition, conditions that
make it impossible to predict the future trend of the global economy
have coalesced, including the tight-money policies being formulated
in China and other newly-developing countries that until now have
acted as a global economic engine. On the other hand, given the
backdrop of political disarray, the fact that Japan’s economy will
need more time before the economic growth measures and stimulus
policies kick in, and the fact that the stronger yen is likely to remain
unchanged even as the effects of economic measures undertaken to
date fade,

conditions can be expected to change in a way that makes it
difficult to confirm, as has been possible until now, a clear recovery
trend. Consequently the next year is expected to be one in which
the management environment surrounding firms remains extremely
opaque.

Looking at construction demand during the Kanamoto Group’s next

business period, overall neither public nor private sector demand can
be expected to demonstrate strength. Although the budget request
for the new fiscal year will be ¥96.7 trilion, a record amount, there is
a strong probability public works allocations will be reduced further.
Moreover, when the outlook for private sector capital investment from
the start of the year is considered, firms have not relaxed their careful
stance toward new investment because of the economic uncertainty.
In addition, depending on how financial assistance for small and
medium-sized enterprises is revised, there is concern as well that
the number of bankruptcies will rise because of a deterioration of
corporate profits as a result of the current demand trend continuing.
In domestic construction equipment rentals, the primary business
of the Kanamoto Group, conditions will place greater pressure on
management and make it more difficult to ensure earnings, despite the
growing reliance on rentals in construction-related businesses, as the
intensification of competition among firms is inevitable because of the
continuing contraction in construction demand.

In the used construction equipment market, both foreign demand and
market prices are comparatively steady, but delay of the planned sales
of used equipment will have to be studied if the yen appreciates further
from its current condition. Although Kanamoto responds to the sale of
used equipment as flexibly as possible, taking market and exchange
rate conditions into consideration, any postponement of sales can be
expected to affect the earnings plan of the entire Kanamoto Group.

In overseas operations, on the other hand, the Shanghai Jinheyuan
Group has been steadily expanding both its sales area and business
areas. Kanamoto will carefully watch to ascertain the effect the
construction investment trend following the end of the Beijing Olympics
and Shanghai Expo, as well as financial tightening measures, might
have on the operations of these two companies. In addition, in
the Territory of Guam, United States, SJ Rental, Inc. is supplying
equipment for infrastructure works that have partially begun on Guam,
and in light of the uncertainty that has arisen concerning the timing of
the relocation of US military forces because of domestic and overseas
circumstances, Kanamoto is monitoring the trend sufficiently.

Moreover, KANAMOTO (HK) CO., LTD., an unconsolidated subsidiary,
is participating indirectly in large-scale projects such as subway works,
and orders are envisaged to increase further in the same region during
the next business period. This subsidiary will continue focusing on the

growth of its business and expansion of the contents of its operations,

Fiscal year ending October 2011 Projected Operating Results (November 1, 2010-October 31, 2011)

Revenues Operating Income Ordinary Income Net Income

Net Income per Share
of Common Stock

while conforming to the intent of its long-term management plan
and giving sufficient consideration to the respective country risk and
business risks.

Finally, Kanamoto will further pursue efforts from every perspective to
secure earnings. This will include continuing to focus on internal reform
measures implemented during the current period, including cost
controls and efficient operation of assets and equipment and a review
of other expenses, as well as strengthening the regional sales system
that is demonstrating significant results and creating demand for new

products other than construction-related products.

In light of the operating environment described above, Kanamoto must
anticipate a large decline in revenues and earnings in the Business
Period ending October 2011. Nevertheless, in the operating results
plan for each year of Kanamoto’s new five-year plan, which began
in the Business Period ended October 2010, the fiscal year ended
October 2010 was assumed to be the year when revenues and
earnings would grow because of external factors, including the effect

of emergency economic measures, and in its initial plan projection,

Financial Section

Kanamoto projected its operating results for the fiscal year ending
October 2011 (second year) will be somewhat lower. At this time there
are no changes to the operating results objectives in Kanamoto’s initial
plan for the fiscal years ending October 2011 through October 2014.

Although Kanamoto assumed a strict operating results forecast, the
corporate reform measures that are the core of Kanamoto’s long-term
management plan, and that will enable the Company to generate
stable earnings under this harsh operating environment, are in fact
steadily demonstrating results. In addition, although slow to begin
the development of new products from the customer’s point of view,
the Company is now steadily achieving results with products such
as Kanamoto’s battery-powered LED floodlight, which the Company
began renting at the end of last year and recently registered with
the Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport’s New Technology
Information System (NETIS) program. Kanamoto will do its best to
open new sectors and new markets both inside and outside Japan
and achieve results that surpass the operating results forecast shown

below.

(Millions of yen)
Consolidated full-year projection 67,160 1,440 700 210 ¥6.40
Non-consolidated full-year projection 55,840 1,040 670 270 ¥8.22

56 | Kanamoto 2011 Kanamoto 2011 | 57



| Consolidated Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Financial Section

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010 As of October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Current assets : Current liabilities :
Cash (Note 3) ¥ 12,345 ¥ 20,486 $ 253,257 Short-term bank loans (Note 6) ¥ 1,259 ¥ 13,416 $ 165,855
Marketable securities 1,800 350 4,327 Current portion of long-term debt (Note 6) 18,727 13,619 168,364
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 14,388 14,987 185,276 Current portion of lease obligations — 860 10,632
Merchandise inventories and products 643 606 7,492 Notes and accounts payable, trade 13,151 13,077 161,664
Raw material and supplies 141 161 1,990 Accounts payable, other 1,146 1,519 18,779
Deferred income taxes (Note 11) 262 361 4,463 Accrued income taxes 15 1,106 13,673
Other current assets 2,261 1,810 22,376 Accrued bonuses 464 589 7,281
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (476) (373) (4,611) Other current liabilities 857 1,515 18,729
Total current assets 31,364 38,389 474,583 Total current liabilities 30,619 45,701 564,977
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term debt (Note 6) 27,021 21,842 270,021
Property and equipment : Lease obligations — 1,903 23,526
Rental equipment 54,407 62,487 772,494 Account payable, other 338 436 5,391
Buildings and structures 20,905 20,755 256,583 Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 7) 1,320 1,341 16,578
Machinery and equipment 6,551 6,470 79,973 Other liabilities (Note 11) 595 261 3,226
Less : Accumulated depreciation (52,793) (55,060) (680,677) Total non-current liabilities 29,274 25,783 318,742
29,070 34,652 428,384
Land 20,448 29,689 367,029 Contingent liabilities (Note 8)
Total property and equipment 58,518 64,341 795,414
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2010/2009)
Investments and other assets : Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2010/2009) 9,697 9,697 119,879
Investment securities Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 135,505
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 5) 563 117 1,447 Retained earnings 15,335 15,788 195,179
-Others (Note 5) 2,655 2,651 32,773 Treasury stock (24) (25) (309)
Deferred income taxes (Note 11) 1,287 1,187 14,674 Unrealized holding gain on securities (Note 5) 235 147 1,817
Other assets 2,978 2,652 32,785 Foreign currency translation adjustments — 41) (507)
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (930) (827) (10,224) Minority interests 338 498 6,156
Total investments and other assets 6,553 5,780 71,455 Total shareholders’ equity 36,542 37,025 457,720
Total assets ¥ 96,435 ¥ 108,509 $ 1,341,439 Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥ 96,435 ¥ 108,509 $1,341,439

(Note)

(Note)

* For details of Short-term bank loans, please refer to page 67 (Note 6).

* For details of Current portion of long term debt, please refer to page 67 (Note 6).

* For details of Long-term debt, please refer to page 67 (Note 6).

* For details of Accrued pension and severance costs, please refer to page 68 (Note 7).
* For details of Other liabilities, please refer to page 69 (Note 11).

* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 68 (Note 8).

* For details of Unrealized holding gain on securities, please refer to page 67 (Note 5).

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 11).

* For details of Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, please refer to page 67 (Note 5).

* For details of Others, please refer to page 67 (Note 5).

* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 11).
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| Consolidated Statements of Income

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Revenue
Rentals ¥ 44,616 ¥ 47,659 $ 589,183
Sales 19,248 22,514 278,329
63,864 70,173 867,511
Cost of sales
Rentals 31,090 33,257 411,138
Sales 15,824 16,598 205,192
46,914 49,855 616,330
Gross profit 16,950 20,318 251,181
Selling, general and administrative expenses 16,813 17,669 218,433
Operating income 137 2,649 32,748
Other income (expenses) :
Interest and dividend income 83 58 77
Interest expenses (456) (765) (9,457)
LLoss on devaluation of investment securities (436) (28) (346)
Impairment loss (Note 9) 0 - -
Others, net (482) 248 3,066
(Loss) income before income taxes and minority interests (1,154) 2,162 26,728
Income taxes (Note 11) :
Current 223 1,171 14,476
Deferred (285) (17) (210)
(62) 1,154 14,266
Minority interests in subsidiaries 66 (34) (420)
Net (loss) income ¥ (1,158) ¥ 1,042 $ 12,882
Yen U.S. dollars
(Note 1)
Years Ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥ (35.28) ¥31.73 $0.39
Diluted — — -
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.25

(Note)
* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 68 (Note 9).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 69 (Note 11).
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| Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity

(November 1. 2009 - October 31, 2010)

Millions of yen

Thousands Unrealized Foreign
of shares of  Common Capital Retained Treasury ) . currency Minority Total net
. holding gain . )
common stock surplus earnings stock on securities translation  interests assets
Years Ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 stock adjustments
Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥10,961 ¥ 17,150 ¥ (23) ¥ 162 ¥ — ¥ 255 ¥38,202
Net loss (1,158) (1,158)
Cash dividends (657) (657)
Acquisition of treasury stock (1) (1)
Other 73 83 156
Balance at October 31, 2009 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥10,961 ¥ 15,335 ¥ (24) ¥ 235 ¥ — ¥ 338 ¥36,542
Net income 1,042 1,042
Cash dividends (657) (657)
Change in scope of consolidation 68 68
Acquisition of treasury stock (1) 1
Other (88) 41) 160 31
Balance at October 31, 2010 32,872 ¥9,697 ¥10,961 ¥15,788 ¥ (25) ¥147 ¥ (41) ¥498 ¥ 37,025
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
) . Unrealized Foreign o
Common Capital Retained Treasury holding gain currency Minority Total net
stock surplus earnings stock on sec%r?ties translation interests assets
Year Ended October 31, 2010 adjustments

Balance at October 31, 2009 $119,879 $135505 $189,578 $(297) $2905 $ — $4,179 $451,749
Net income 12,882 12,882
Cash dividends (8,122) (8,122)
Change in scope of consolidation 841 841
Acquisition of treasury stock (12) (12)
Other (1,088) (507) 1,977 383
Balance at October 31, 2010 $119,879 $135,505 $195,179 $(309) $1,817 $ (507) $6,156 $457,720
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Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

Years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Cash flows from operating activities :
Net (loss) income before income taxes and minority interests ¥ (1,154) ¥ 2,162 $ 26,728
Adjustments for :
Depreciation expenses 5,093 7,767 96,019
Impairment loss 0 - -
Loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment 108 94 1,162
Acquisition of rental equipment (4,113) (2,462) (30,436)
Write-down of investments in securities 436 28 346
Loss (gain) on sales of investments in securities 2 (153) (1,892)
Provision for allowance for doubtful accounts (99) (220) (2,720)
Provision for accrued pension and severance costs 165 21 260
Interest and dividend income (83) (58) (717)
Interest expenses 616 944 11,670
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables 1,500 (268) (3,313)
Decrease in inventories 167 55 680
Decrease in trade payables (836) (5652) (6,824)
Other, net 1,419 2,409 29,781
Subtotal 3,222 9,767 120,744
Interest and dividend income received 86 59 729
Interest expenses paid (623) (870) (10,755)
Income taxes paid (609) 132 1,632
Net cash provided by operating activities 2,076 9,088 112,350
Cash flows from investing activities :
Payments for purchase of investment securities 675) (539) (6,663)
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 52 776 9,593
Payments for purchase of property and equipment (2,287) (265) (3,276)
Other, net (282) 130 1,607
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (8,192) 102 1,261
Cash flows from financing activities :
Increase in short-term bank loans, net 28 11,332 140,091
Proceeds from long-term debt 12,761 2,609 32,254
Repayments of long-term debt (11,119) (10,805) (133,577)
Repayments of obligation under installment purchases (3,389) (4,382) (54,172)
Cash dividends paid (656) (657) (8,122)
Other, net (64) (835) (10,323)
Net cash used in by financing activities (2,439) (2,738) (33,849)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents — (23) (284)
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (3,555) 6,429 79,478
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 17,567 14,086 174,138
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly
consolidated subsidiaries o 185 2,287
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year held by newly acquired
unconsolidated subsidiaries 4 51 631
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year ¥ 14,086 ¥ 20,751 $ 256,534
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1. Basis of presentation of consolidated financial
statements
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the
accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and
its consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set
forth in the Companies Act of Japan and the Financial Instruments
Exchange Act of Japan and in conformity with accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some
material respects from accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.
The notes to the consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional
information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included
solely for the convenience of the reader, using the approximate
exchange rate on October 31, 2010, which was ¥80.89 to US$1.00.
These translations should not be construed as representations that
the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in
the future be converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of
exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Consolidation principles
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of
the Company and significant companies which the Company
controls through majority voting rights or the existence of
certain conditions. All significant inter-company transactions and
accounts are eliminated.
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of which
the Company has the ability to excise significant influence over
operating and financial policies are stated at cost and the equity
method is not applied for the valuation of such investments since
they are considered immaterial in the aggregate.
Effective from the year ended October 31, 2010, the Company
adopted the following new accounting standards: “Accounting
Standard for Business Combinations” (Accounting Standards
Board of Japan (“ASBJ”) Statement No.21 issued on December
26, 2008); the “Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial
Statements” (ASBJ Statement No.22 issued on December 26,
2008); the “Partial Amendments to Accounting Standard for
Research and Development Costs” (ASBJ Statement No.23
issued on December 26, 2008); the “ Accounting Standard
for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ Statement No.7 issued on
December 26, 2008); the “ Accounting Standard for Equity
Method of Accounting for Investments” (ASBJ Statement
No.16 issued on December 26, 2008), and the “ Guidance on
Accounting Standard for Business Combinations and Accounting
Standard for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ Guidance No.10
issued on December 26, 2008), which is applicable for corporate
mergers, splits and others, etc., conducted since April 1, 2009.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of the statements of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with

banks and all highly liquid investments with maturities of three
months or less.

(c) Securities

Securities except for investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries
and affiliates are classified as trading securities, held-to-maturity
securities or other securities. Trading securities are carried at fair
value. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost.
Marketable securities classified as other securities are carried at
fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in a separate
component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes. Non-marketable
securities classified as other securities are carried at cost. Cost of
securities sold is determined by the moving average method.

(d) Inventories

Inventories are stated principally at the lower of cost or market,
cost being determined principally by the last-in, first-out method.
Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has adopted the
Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories (ASBJ
Accounting Standard Statement No. 9, July 5, 2006). The effect
of this change on earnings was not material.

(e) Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is mainly
computed by the straight-line method over the useful life.

The Company has adopted the straight-line method for rental
assets and the declining balance method for other assets.
Buildings on land that is leased under a fixed-term land lease
agreement, however, are depreciated using the straight-line
method using the remaining period of the fixed-term lease as the
depreciable life and zero residual value. For certain consolidated
subsidiaries the Company has adopted the straight-line method
for buildings and structures acquired on or after April 1, 2000 but
excluding fixtures and equipment.

The principal estimated useful lives range from 2 to 16 years
for rental equipment and from 2 to 60 years for buildings and
structures.

Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company and
its domestic consolidated subsidiaries valued construction
equipment using the amount after deduction of depreciation
expense computed by the declining-balance method at rates
based on the useful lives from the original prices. Effective
November 1, 2008, the Company has calculated the amount
after deduction of depreciation expense computed by the
straight-line method over the useful life from the original prices.

As a result, for the year October 31, 2009, the cost of revenues
from operations decreased by ¥74 million, and gross profit and
operating income increased and loss before income taxes and
minority interests decreased by the same amount, respectively,
compared to what they otherwise would have been had the
accounting standards used in past periods been applied.

Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company and
its domestic consolidated subsidiaries depreciated rental assets
using the declining balance method. Effective November 1, 2008,
the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries have
changed its depreciation method to the straight-line method.

As a result, for the year October 31, 2009, the cost of revenues
from operations decreased by ¥2,698 million, and gross profit
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and operating income increased and loss before income
taxes and minority interests decreased by the same amount,
respectively, compared to what they otherwise would have been
had the accounting standards used in past periods been applied.

Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has revised the
durable lives applied to machinery and equipment, including
assets accounted for as rental assets, owned by the Company
and domestic consolidated subsidiaries, following the revision of
statutory useful lives based on amendment of the Corporation Tax
Law in Fiscal 2008.

As a result, for the year October 31, 2009, operating income
increased ¥63 million and loss before income taxes and minority
interests decreased by the same amount, compared to what they
otherwise would have been had the accounting standards used
in past periods been applied.

(f) Accrued pension and severance costs
To provide for employees’ severance indemnities and pension
payments, net periodic pension and severance costs are
computed based on the projected benefit obligation and the
pension plan assets.
The actuarial assumption adjustment is to be amortized by the
straight-line method beginning the following fiscal year over a
period of 10 years, which is less than the average remaining years
of service of the active participations in the plans.
Effective from the year ended October 31, 2010, the Company
and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopted the “Partial
Amendments to Accounting Standard for Retirement Benefits
(Part 3)” (ASBJ Statement No.19 issued on July 31, 2008).
The accounting standard requires domestic companies to use
the rate of return on long-term government or gilt-edged bonds
as of the end of the fiscal year for calculating the projected
benefit obligation of a defined-benefit plan. Previously, domestic
companies were allowed to use a discount rate determined
taking into consideration fluctuations in the vyield of long-term
government and gilt-edged bonds over a certain period.
This change had no impact on the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended October 31, 2010.
See Note 6 for the method of accounting for the separation of the
substitutional portion of the benefit obligation from the corporate
portion of the benefit obligation under Welfare Pension Fund Plan.

(9) Leases

Prior to the year ended October 31, 2009, the Company
accounted for finance lease transactions except for leases
that transfer ownership of the property by applying accounting
treatment based on the method applied for ordinary rental
transactions. Effective November 1, 2008, the Company has
adopted the Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions
(ASBJ Statement No. 13, June 17, 1993 (Business Accounting
Council Subcommittee No. 1), revised March 30, 2007) and the
Implementation Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease
Transactions (Guidance on Accounting Standard for Lease
Transactions No. 16, January 18, 1994 (The Japanese Institute
of Certified Public Accountants, Accounting System Committee),
revised March 30, 2007), and will apply the standard for lease
transactions based on the accounting treatment applied for
ordinary purchase and sale transactions.
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The Company has adopted straight-line depreciation using the
lease term as the depreciable life and zero residual value as the
depreciation method for lease assets related to finance lease
transactions except for leases that transfer ownership of the
property.

For finance lease transactions except for leases that transfer
ownership of the property that began before the first year in which
the lease accounting standard was applied, the Company will
continue to apply accounting treatment based on the method
applied for ordinary rental transactions. The affect of this change
on earnings was not material.

(h) Recognition of Significant Revenues and Costs
Prior to the year ended October 31, 2010, the Company and
its domestic consolidated subsidiaries recognized revenues and
costs of construction contracts using the completed-contract
method.
Effective from the year ended October 31, 2010, the Company
and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopted the
“Accounting Standard for Construction Contracts” (ASBJ
Statement No.15, issued on December 27, 2007) and the
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Construction Contracts”
(ASBJ Guidance No.18, issued on December 27, 2007).
Accordingly, when the outcome of individual contracts can be
estimated reliably, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries apply the percentage-of-completion method to work
commencing in the year ended October 31, 2010, otherwise
the completed-contract method is applied. The percentage of
completion at the end of the reporting period is measured by
the proportion of the cost incurred to the estimated total cost.
The change had no material impact on the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended October 31, 2010.

(i) Income Taxes

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability
method. Deferred taxes and liabilities are recognized for the
future tax consequences attributable to differences between
the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets
and liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in
the years in which those temporary differences are expected to
be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the
period that includes the enactment date.

() Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed based on the
average number of shares of common stock outstanding for the
period. Diluted EPS assumes that outstanding convertible bonds
were converted into common stock at the beginning of the period
at the current conversion price.

The diluted net income per share of common stock is not
presented, since the Company has not issued there were no
any securities with dilutive effect such as bonds with warrants or
convertible bonds were outstanding through the periods.

(k) Appropriation of retained earnings
Under the Companies Act of Japan, the appropriation of retained

earnings with respect to a financial period is made by resolution
of the shareholders at a general meeting held subsequent to the
close of the financial period and the accounts for that period do
not, therefore, reflect such appropriations.

(l) Reclassification of accounts
Certain of the 2009 accounts have been reclassified to conform
to the 2010 financial statement presentation.

3. Cash and cash equivalents

(1) Reconciliations of cash shown in the consolidated balance
sheets and cash and cash equivalents shown in the consolidated
statements of cash flows as of October 31, 2010 and 2009 are as

follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010

Cash ¥ 12,345 ¥ 20,486 $ 253,257
Less: Time deposits with maturities

exceeding three months (59) (85) (1,050)
Add: Short-term highly liquid

investments with maturities

not exceeding three months 1,800 350 4,327
Cash and cash equivalents ¥ 14,086 ¥ 20,751 $ 256,534

(2) Breakdown of major assets and liabilities of companies that are
newly included in the consolidated financial statements for the
years ended October 31, 2009 due to the acquisition of shares

(i) Acquisition of shares of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. for the
year ended October 31, 2009
The following table summarizes the breakdown of Narasaki
Lease Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when it was
initially consolidated following the acquisition of all of the
shares, the acquisition cost, cash and cash equivalents
held by Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd., and net cash and cash
equivalents increased by the acquisition of the shares of

Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.:
Millions of yen

2009

Current assets ¥ 884
Non-current assets 2,028
Current liabilities (2,009)
Long-term liabilities (697)
Goodwill 172
Minority interests (17)
Acquisition cost of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. 's shares 361

Cash and cash equivalents held by Narasaki Lease Co.,

Ltd. (162)

Net cash and cash equivalents paid for the acquisition

of the Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd.'s shares ¥ 199

(8) Breakdown of major assets and liabilities of companies that are
newly included in the consolidated financial statements for the
years ended October 31, 2009 and 2010 due to the absorption
and merger
(i) Absorption and merger with Asahikawa Fuji Sho Co., Ltd., for

the year ended October 31, 2009

The following table summarizes the breakdown of Asahikawa
Fuji Sho Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when it was assumed
following the absorption and merger:

Financial Section

Millions of yen

2009
Current assets ¥ 80
Non-current assets 163
Total assets 243
Current liabilities 155
Long-term liabilities 63
Total liabilities ¥ 218

(i) Absorption and merger with Kyokuto Lease Co., Ltd., for the
year ended October 31, 2009
The following table summarizes the breakdown of Kyokuto
Lease Co., Ltd.’s assets and liabilities when it was assumed

following the absorption and merger:
Millions of yen

2009
Current assets ¥128
Non-current assets 55
Total assets 183
Current liabilities 116
Long-term liabilities 62
Total liabilities ¥178

(iii) Absorption and merger with Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.,
for the year ended October 31, 2010
The following table summarizes the breakdown of Aomori
Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd.,.’s assets and liabilities when it was
assumed following the absorption and merger:

Milions of yen U:S. dollars
Thousands of
2010 2010
Current assets ¥95 $1,174
Non-current assets 8 99
Total assets 103 1,273
Long-term liabilities 89 1,100
Total liabilities ¥ 89 $1,100

4. Financial Instruments

Effective from the year ended October 31, 2010, the Company
and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries adopted the revised
Accounting Standard, “Accounting Standard for Financial
Instruments” (ASBJ Statement No. 10 revised on March 10, 2008)
and the “Guidance on Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial
Instruments” (ASBJ Guidance No.19 revised on March 10, 2008).
Information on financial instruments for the year ended October 31,
2010 required pursuant to the revised accounting standards is as
follows.

(1) Qualitative information on financial instruments

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries raise
necessary funds (mainly by taking out bank loans and issuing
corporate bonds) to implement planned capital investments.
The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries invest
temporary surpluses in highly reliable financial instruments and
employs bank loans to provide short-term working capital. The
Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries conduct
derivative transactions to hedge risks, but does not engage in
speculative trading.

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries hedge
customer credit risk on notes and accounts receivable in accordance
with its credit management regulations. Marketable securities,
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which are negotiable deposits, are susceptible to credit risk, and
investment securities—mainly shares—are susceptible to market
price fluctuation risk. Shares in listed companies are valued on a
quarterly basis.

The Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries borrow
money to fund working capital and capital investments. Floating-
rate loans are susceptible to interest rate fluctuation risk. On some
long-term borrowings, the Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries hedge its risk of fluctuating interest rate payments
by entering into derivative transactions (interest rate swaps) on
individual loans, thereby fixing its rate of interest. The Company and
its domestic consolidated subsidiaries raise some of its funds for
capital investment through long-term payables, based on installment
payment agreements. The Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries employ interest rate swaps to hedge its risk of fluctuating

Fair value

interest rate payments on borrowings.

(2) Fair values of financial instruments

Carrying values and fair values of the financial instruments on the
consolidated balance sheet at October 31, 2010 are as follows:

Assets

Millions of yen

Notes and accounts payable, trade 13,076 161,652
Short-term bank loans 13,415 165,843
Accounts payable, other excluding
current portion of long-term accounts
payable, othersecurities 1,519 18,778
Long-term debt including current por-
tion of long-term debt 23,354 156,360
Long-term accounts payable, other
excluding current portion of long-term
accounts payable, other 12,648 791,346
Total 64,012
Difference
Notes and accounts payable, trade — —
Short-term bank loans - -
Accounts payable, other excluding
current portion of long-term accounts - -
payable, other
Long-term debt including current
portign of long-term debt ¢ 63 9
Long-term accounts payable, other
excluding current portion of long-term 86 1,063
accounts payable, other
Total ¥ 148 $ 1,842

Thousands of (i) Method of calculating the fair value of financial instruments

2010 U'Ség ;ﬂars (a) Cash and Notes and accounts payable, trade
Carrying value As these instruments are settled within a short term and
Cash ¥ 20,486 $ 253,357 their fair values and book values are similar, their book
Notes and accounts payable, trade 14,987 185,276 values are assumed as their fair values.
Marketable securities and Investment (b) Marketable securities and Investment securities
securities 2,451 30,301 Negotiable deposits are settled within a short term and
Total 37,924 468,834 their fair values and book values are similar, their book
Fair value values are assumed as their fair values. The fair values
Cash 20,486 253,357 . " ) . )
Notes and accounts payable, trade 14,987 185,276 of equity securities are determined by their prices on
Marketable securities and Investment stock exchanges. The fair values of equity securities are
securities 2,451 30,301 determined by their prices on stock exchanges. The fair
Total 37,924 values of bonds are determined by the prices indicated by
D'fg::ce the counterparty financial institutions.

Notes and accounts payable, trade
Marketable securities and Investment
securities

(c) Notes and accounts payable, trade and Accounts
payable, other excluding current portion of long-term
- accounts payable, other

Total - - As these instruments are settled within a short term and
Liabilities Milions of yen Tgogsggﬁj;rsf their fair values and boo'k vglues are similar, their book
=2 values are assumed as their fair values.
i 2010 2010 (d) Short-term bank loans
Ca:g;gg;’:c:u:ccoums payable, trade ¥13.076 $ 161,652 As these instruments are settled within a short term and
Short-term bank loans ' 13:415 165:843 their fair values and book values are similar, their book
Accounts payable, other excluding values are assumed as their fair values.
current portion of long-term accounts (e) Long-term debt including current portion of long-term debt
ﬁi‘;}a;_lfésreéebt including current 1,519 18,778 and Long-term accounts payable, other excluding current
portion of long-term debt 23,291 287,934 portion of long-term accounts payable, other
Long-term accounts payable, other The fair values of these instruments are determined by
22'(;‘3:;59’3‘32&”; ‘;fhrg?“ of long-term 12562 155,297 discounting the total amount of principal and interest by the
: ’ ’ assumed interest rate on new borrowings and installment
Total 63,863 789,504
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payment agreements of the same type. Exceptional
accounting is employed on interest rate swaps on long-
term debt with floating interest rates. As these swaps are
accounted for within the total value of loan principal and
interest, their fair value is calculated by applying a rationally
estimated discount rate to borrowings of the same type.

(i) Financial instruments for which fair value is not readily
determinable

(a) The fair value of unlisted equity securities with a carrying
amount ¥653 million ($8,073 thousand) as of October 31,
2010, is not readily determinable, and thus these are not
subject to disclosures of fair values.

(b) Certain investments in limited partnership with a carrying
amount ¥14 million ($173 thousand) as of October 31,
2010, which holds assets without readily determinable fair
value, such as unlisted equity securities, are not subject to
disclosures of fair values.

The fair value of unlisted equity securities with a carrying amount
¥971 million ($10,310 thousand) as of April 30, 2010 is not readily
determinable.

5. Short-term investments and investments securities

At October 31, 2010, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries
did not possess any securities classified as trading securities or
held-to-maturity securities. Securities classified as other securities

Financial Section

Non-marketable securities classified as other securities at October
31, 2009 and 2008 amounted to ¥558 million ($6,102 thousand) and
¥232 million respectively.

(2) Sales of securities classified as other securities with aggregate

gain and loss are summarized as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
October 31, October 31, October 31,
2009 2010 2010
Sales proceeds ¥ 52 ¥ 768 $ 9,464
Aggregate gain 0 154 1,904
Aggregate loss 2 0 0

6. Short-term bank loans and long-term debt
The annual average interest rates applicable to short-term bank
loans outstanding at October 31, 2010 and 2009 were 1.07% and

1.64%, respectively.
Thousands of

are included in “short-term investments” and “investments securities- Millions of yen U.S. dollars
others” in the consolidated balance sheets. 2009 2010 2010
Long-term debt at October 31,
. . 2010 and 2009 consisted of the
(1) The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable following: !
securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2010 were Loans from banks and insurance
as follows: companies, maturing through
- 2018:
Millions of yen
— ; - Secured ¥ — ¥ - $ -
Acquisition Carrying Unrealized
October 31, 2010 costs value gain (loss) Unsecu.red. . 31,525 23,201 287,934
Unrealized gain: Iy_ee:rse obligations due within one - 860 10,632
Stock ¥ 629 ¥ 933 ¥ 304
Otic Unsecured bonds of consolidated
er - - - subsidiaries, maturing through 86 44 544
629 933 434 2012:
Unrealized loss: Lease obligations due after 2011 — 1,903 23,526
Stock 1,244 1,168 (76) Obligations under installment pur-
Other 350 350 - chases, maturing through 2018: 9,137 12,126 149,907
1,594 1,518 (76) 40,748 38,224 472,543
Total ¥ 2,223 ¥ 2,451 ¥ 228 Less current portion 13,727 14,479 178,996

Thousands of U.S. dollars

¥ 27,021 ¥ 23,745 $ 293,547

Acquisition  Carrying Unrealized Assets pledged as collateral for short-term bank loans of ¥295
OCtObe_r31’ 2010 costs value gain {l0ss) million ($371 thousand), current portion of long-term debt of ¥98
U“;’a"ied gain: s 7776 si1s3 3758 million ($1,212 thousand) and long-term debt of ¥115 million ($1,422
Oticer T T T thousand) at October 31, 2010 consisted of the follows:
Thousands of
7,776 11,534 3,758 Millions of yen 5. dollars
Unrealized loss: 2010 2010
Stock 15,379 14,439 (940) Cash ¥ 35 $ 433
Other 4,327 4,327 - Building and structures 45 566
19,706 18,766 (940) Land ¥ 472 $ 5,835
Total $ 27,482 $ 30,300 $2,818

The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable securities

classified as other securities at October 31, 2009 were as follows:
Millions of yen

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to

October 31, 2010 are as follows:

Thousands of

Year ending October 31 Millions of yen .S dollars

Acquisition Carrying Unrealized 2011 ¥ 14,479  $178,996
Qctober 31, 2009 costs value gain (loss) 2012 10,250 126,715
Unrealized gain: 2013 6,933 85,709
Stock ¥ 1,485 ¥ 1,919 ¥ 434 2014 3,360 41,538
Other — — — 2015 and thereafter 439 5,427
1,485 1,919 434 ¥ 35461  $438,385
Unrealized loss:
Stock 216 178 (38)
Other — — -
216 178 (38)
Total ¥ 1,701 ¥ 2,007 ¥ 396
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Aggregate annual maturities of lease obligations subsequent to

October 31, 2010 are as follows:
Thousands of

Year ending October 31 Millions of yen .5 dollars

2011 ¥ 860 $10,632
2012 1,162 14,241
2013 410 5,070
2014 174 2,151
2015 167 2,064

¥ 2,763 $ 34,158

7. Accrued pension and severance costs

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have established
a defined-benefit pension system (cash balance system) and defined
contribution pension system. Other consolidated subsidiaries have
adopted termination allowance plans, qualified pension system and
employee pension program. In addition, when an employee retires or
leaves the Company, in some cases the Company pays an additional
retirement amount that is not covered by the reserve for accrued
employees retirement benefit when using actuarial accounting based
on retirement benefit accounting.

The projected benefit obligation and funded status including a
portion of the governmental welfare program at October 31, 2010

and 2009 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010

Projected benefit obligation ¥ (4,777) ¥ (5,191) $ (64,147)
Plan assets 2,560 2,647 32,723
Unrecognized actuarial
assumption adjustment (897) (1,203) (14,872)
Accrued pension and severance
costs ¥ (1,320) ¥ (1,341)  $(16,578)

In computing projected benefit obligation, several simplified methods
are permitted to small companies, and certain subsidiaries have
adopted such methods.

The components of net periodic pension and severance costs for the

years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010

Service cost ¥ 339 ¥ 342 $ 4,228
Interest cost 87 91 1,125
Expected return on plan assets (90) (98) (1,212)
Amortization of prior service cost — — —
Amortization of actuarial losses 146 137 1,694
Contributions to welfare pension
fund 21 18 223
Net periodic pension and sever-
ance costs ¥ 503 ¥ 490 $ 6,058

The assumptions used were as follows:

Discount rate 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.0%
Method of attributing benefit to periods of service Straight-line basis

Amortization period for actuarial assumption adjustment 10 years
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8. Contingent liabilities
At October 31, 2010, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries

were contingently liable as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2010 2010
Guarantees of loans ¥ 203 $ 2,510
Trade notes discounted 110 1,360
Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥ 1,046 $12,931

9. Impairment loss
The Company recognized no impairment loss for the year ended
October, 2010.
Location Use Asset
Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Company to apply asset impairment
accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest
segment for which profitability can be determined regularly by
business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss (¥312
thousand) under other income (expenses). This amount was all for
land.

The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according to
net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance tax
assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or other
amount as a base.

10. Leases

Lease payments under finance leases which are accounted for in the
same manner as operating leases for the years ended October 31,
2010 and 2009 were ¥4,241 million ($52,429 thousand) and ¥5,673
million, respectively.

As discussed in Note 2 (g), finance leases commenced prior to April
1, 2008 which do not transfer ownership of leased assets to lessees
are accounted for as operating leases.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an “as
if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009,

was as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
For the year ended October Rgnta\ Total Rgntal Total
31,2010 equipment equipment
Acquisition costs ¥ 20,542 ¥20,542 $253,950 $ 253,950
Accumulated depreciation 11,098 11,098 137,199 137,199
Net book value ¥ 9,444 ¥ 9,444 $116,751 $116,751

Thousands of
Millions of yen  J.s. dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 3,539 $ 43,751
Due after one year 6,348 78,477
Total ¥ 9,887 $ 122,228

Millions of yen

Rental Machinery and

For the year ended October 31, 2009  equipment equipment Total

Acquisition costs ¥ 28,255 ¥ 88 ¥ 28,343
Accumulated depreciation 13,298 59 18,357
Net book value ¥ 14,957 ¥ 29 ¥ 14,986

Millions of yen

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 5,011
Due after one year 10,494
Total ¥ 15,505

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the consolidated statements of income, computed by
the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥2,868 million
($35,456 thousand) and ¥414 million ($5,118 thousand), respectively,
for the year ended October 31, 2010 and ¥4,650 million and ¥520
million, respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2009.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases for the years ended October 31, 2009 and 2008 were as

follows:
Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2010 Millions of yen s, dollars
Due within one year ¥1,621 $ 20,040
Due after one year 4,078 50,414
Total ¥ 5,699 $ 70,454
For the year ended October 31, 2009 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥ 1,830

Due after one year 3,603

Total ¥ 5,433

11. Income taxes

The following table summarizes the significant differences between
the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate for consolidated
financial statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2010:

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax
rate for the year ended October 31, 2010 was as follows:

2010
Statutory tax rate 40.4%
Effect of:

Net operating losses of subsidiaries 7.6
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1.8
Inhabitants tax per capital 4.9
Non-taxable income 0.2)
Others (1.1)

Effective tax rate 53.4%

The Company omitted the reconciliation between the statutory
income tax rate and the effective income tax rate as a percentage
of income before income taxes and minority interests for the years
ended October 31, 2009 due to the loss before income taxes and
minority interests for the year ended October 31, 2009.

Financial Section

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at

October 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010
Deferred tax assets:
Depreciation expenses ¥ 368 ¥ 448 $ 5,539
Impairment loss 264 241 2,979
Accrued bonuses for employees 188 230 2,843
Provisions for doubtful accounts 815 205 2,534
Accrued pension and
severance costs 532 541 6,688
Net operating loss carry forwards 1,441 1,261 15,589
Others 916 586 7,245
Subtotal-deferred tax assets 4,524 3,512 43,417
Less valuation allowance (2,816) (1,813) (22,413)
Total deferred tax assets 1,708 1,699 21,004
Deferred tax liabilities:
Net unrealized gain on securities 159 133 1,644
Others — 19 235
Total deferred tax liabilities 159 152 1,879
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 1,549 ¥ 1,547 $19,125

Net deferred tax assets were disclosed as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2008 2009 2009
Current assets ¥ 262 ¥ 361 $ 4,463
Non-current liabilities 1,287 1,187 14,674

¥ 1,549 ¥ 1,548 $19,137

12. Supplemental cash flow information
Non-cash investing and financing activities for the years ended

October 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010

Non-cash investing and financing
activities:
Additions to obligations under
lease ¥ - ¥ 6,775 $ 83,756
Additions to obligations under
installment purchases ¥ 6,108 ¥1,484 $ 18,346
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13. Segment information

Business segment information for the years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 was as follows:

Millions of yen

Construction related

Steel related

Information and
communication

Eliminations and

business business related and other Total corporate items Consolidated
For the year ended October 31, 2010 business
Sales
Outside customers ¥ 64,263 ¥ 5,219 ¥ 691 ¥70,173 ¥ - ¥ 70,173
Intersegment - - - - - -
Total 64,263 5,219 691 70,173 - 70,173
Operating expenses 61,609 5,193 671 67,474 50 67,524
Operating profit ¥ 2,653 ¥ 26 ¥ 20 ¥ 2,699 ¥ (50) ¥ 2,649
Identifiable assets ¥ 78,896 ¥ 2,011 ¥125 ¥ 81,032 ¥ 27,477 ¥ 108,509
Depreciation 7,427 3 1 7,431 336 7,767
Capital expenditures 15,160 1 — 15,161 270 15,431

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Information and

Construction related Steel related communication Eliminations and )
business business related and other Total corporate items Consolidated
For the year ended October 31, 2010 business
Sales
Outside customers $ 794,449 $ 64,520 $ 8,542 $ 867,511 $ - $ 867,511
Intersegment - - - - - -
Total 794,449 64,520 8,542 867,511 - 867,511
Operating expenses 761,639 64,198 8,295 834,145 618 834,763
Operating profit $ 32,797 $ 332 $ 247 $ 33,336 $ (618 $ 32,748
Identifiable assets $ 975,349 $ 24,861 $ 1,545 $1,001,755 $ 339,684 $1,341,439
Depreciation 91,865 37 12 91,865 4,154 96,019
Capital expenditures 187,415 12 - 187,427 3,338 190,765
Millions of yen
Information and
Construction related Steel related communication Eliminations and )
business business related and other Total corporate items Consolidated
For the year ended October 31, 2009 business
Sales
Outside customers ¥ 57,771 ¥ 5,640 ¥ 453 ¥ 63,864 ¥ — ¥ 63,864
Intersegment — — — — — —
Total 57,771 5,640 453 63,864 — 63,864
Operating expenses 57,620 5,619 430 63,669 58 63,727
Operating profit ¥ 151 ¥ 21 ¥ 28 ¥ 195 ¥ (58) ¥ 137
|dentifiable assets ¥ 71,553 ¥ 1,612 ¥ 193 ¥ 73,358 ¥ 23,077 ¥ 96,345
Depreciation 4,816 3 0 4,819 274 5,093
Impairment loss 0 — — 0 — 0
Capital expenditures 11,266 0 — 11,267 1,038 12,305
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14. Business Combination

Jointly Controlled Transactions

At Board of Directors meetings held by the Company on February
5, 2010, the decision was reached to conduct a consolidation-type
merger of Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (consolidated subsidiary) and
Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (unconsolidated subsidiary) and a
consolidation-type merger agreement was concluded on that date.
Consequently, this merger went into effect on June 1, 2010.

(1) Names and businesses of companies involved in merger, method
of corporate merger, name of post-merger entity and overview of
transaction, including the purpose of the transaction
(i) Names and businesses of merging companies

Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (surviving company) — Rental and sales of
construction equipment
Narasaki Lease Co., Ltd. (merged company) - Rental and
sales of construction equipment
Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. (merged company) - Rental
and sales of construction equipment
(ii) Method of corporate merger
A consolidation-type merger, with Narasaki Lease Co.,
Ltd. and Aomori Narasaki Rental Co., Ltd. as the merged
companies and Kanamoto Co., Ltd. as the surviving company
(i) Name of post-merger entity
Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
(iv) Overview of transaction, including the purpose of the
transaction
The Company conducts these transactions to enhance
operational efficiency, as business purposes and sales areas
tend to overlap.

(2) Overview of accounting method used
This merger was handled as a jointly controlled transaction,
based on “Accounting Standard for Business Combinations”
(ASBJ) Statement No.21 issued on December 26, 2008) and
“Guidance on Accounting Standard for Business Combinations
and Accounting Standard for Business Divestitures” (ASBJ
Guidance No.10 issued on December 26, 2008).

15. Subsequent events

On December 27, 2010, the company’s shareholders approved
the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.12) per share to
shareholders of record at October 31, 2010, or a total payment of
¥328 million ($4,055 thousand).

Financial Section
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ASSETS

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Financial Section

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S.
dollars (Note 1)

As of October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Current assets :
Cash and time deposits ¥ 10,728 ¥ 18,067 $ 223,353
Notes receivable, trade 2,273 2,044 25,269
Accounts receivable, trade 9,772 10,289 127,197
Marketable securities 1,800 350 4,327
Merchandise inventories and products 248 303 3,746
Raw material and supplies 79 85 1,051
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 200 323 3,993
Other current assets 1,802 1,457 18,012
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (350) (254) (3,140)
Total current assets 26,552 32,664 403,808
Property and equipment :
Rental equipment 41,046 49,931 617,270
Buildings 14,079 14,490 179,132
Buildings and structures 4,750 4,887 60,415
Machinery and equipment 5,744 5,975 73,866
Less : Accumulated depreciation (40,527) (47,439) (586,463)
25,092 27,844 344,220
Land 28,041 28,440 351,589
Construction in progress — 0 0
Total property and equipment 53,133 56,284 695,809
Investments and other assets :
Investment securities
-Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates 3,946 3,556 43,961
-Others 2,568 2,597 32,105
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 1,237 1,057 13,067
Other assets 2,759 3,384 41,835
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,656) (1,812) (22,401)
Total investments and other assets 8,854 8,782 108,567
Total assets ¥ 88,539 ¥ 97,730 $1,208,184

(Note)
* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 77 (Note 6).
* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 77 (Note 6).
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As of October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Current liabilities :
Short-term bank loans ¥ - ¥ 12,000 $ 148,350
Current portion of long-term bank loans 9,930 9,089 112,362
Notes payable, trade 8,926 8,988 111,114
Accounts payable, trade 2,440 2,483 30,696
Notes payable, other 193 263 3,251
Accounts payable, other 3,385 4,637 57,325
Accrued bonuses 390 501 6,194
Other current liabilities 375 1,899 23,476
Total current liabilities 25,639 39,860 492,768
Non-current liabilities :
Long-term bank loans 19,686 12,349 152,664
Long-term accounts payable, other 4,862 6,875 84,992
Accrued pension and severance costs 1,210 1,335 16,504
Other liabilities 347 221 2,732
Total non-current liabilities 26,105 20,780 256,892
Contingent liabilities (Note 3)
Shareholders’ equity :
Common stock :
Authorized — 130,000,000 shares (2010/2009)
Issued — 32,872,241 shares (2010/2009) 9,697 9,697 119,879
Capital surplus 10,961 10,961 135,505
Retained earnings 15,927 16,303 201,545
Treasury stock (24) (25) (309)
Unrealized holding gain on securities 234 154 1,904
Total shareholders’ equity 36,795 37,090 458,524
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity ¥ 88,539 ¥ 97,730 $1,208,184

(Note)
* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 76 (Note 3)

Kanamoto 2011 | 73



Financial Section

| Non-Consolidated Statements of Income | Non-Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
(November 1. 2009 - October 31, 2010)

Millions of yen Tzootﬁsafg ((jl\sjoot];%)s. Thousands of . lM'”'OnS - Unrealized
shares of Common Capital Reta!ned Treasury holding gain Total net
Years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010 Years Ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 common stock stock surplus eamings stock on securities assets
Revenue Balance at October 31, 2008 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥ 10,961 ¥ 17,644 ¥ (23) ¥ 164 ¥ 38,443
Rentals ¥ 38,261 ¥ 39,481 $ 488,083 Net loss (1,060) (1,060)
Sales 16,187 18,603 229,979 Cash dividends (657) (657)
54,448 58,084 718,062 Acquisition of treasury stock 1) (1)
Cost of sales Other 70 70
Rentals 28,234 28,597 353,530 Balance at October 31, 2009 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥ 10,961 ¥ 15,927 ¥ (24) ¥ 234 ¥ 36,795
Sales 12,793 13,360 165,163 Net income 1,033 1,033
41,027 41,957 518,692 Cash dividends (657) (657)
Gross profit 13,421 16,127 199,370 Acquisition of treasury stock (1) 1)
Selling, general and administrative expenses 13,004 13,589 167,994 Other (80) (80)
Operating income 417 2,538 31,388 Balance at October 31, 2010 32,872 9,697 10,961 16,303 (25) 154 37,090
Other income (expenses) : Thousands of U.S. dollars (Note 1)
Interest and dividend income 89 74 915 Common Capital Retained Treasury hkégﬁalizzciin Total net
Interest expenses (403) (432) (5,341) Vear Ended October 31, 2010 stock surplus earnings stock on sec%l?ties assets
Loss on devaluation of investment securities (436) (20) (247) Balance at October 31, 2009 $119,.879 $135505 $196,897  $(297)  $2,893  $ 454,877
Impairment loss (Note 4) 0 - - Net income 12,770 12,770
Others, net (599) 16 198 Cash dividends (8122) (8,122)
(Loss) income before income taxes (932) 2,176 26,900 Acquisition of treasury stock (12) 12)
Income taxes (Note 6) : Other (989) (989)
Current 143 1,082 12,758 Balance at October 31, 2010 $119,879 $135505 $201,545  $(309)  $1,904  $458,524
Deferred (16) 111 1,372
128 1,143 14,130
Net (loss) income ¥ (1,060) ¥1,033 $ 12,770
e
Years Ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 2009 2010 2010
Per share of common stock :
Net income
Basic ¥ (32.28) ¥ 31.45 $ 0.39
Diluted - -
Cash dividends applicable to the year 20.00 20.00 0.25

(Note)
* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 76 (Note 4).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 77 (Note 6).
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1. Basis of presentation of non-consolidated financial
statements
The non-consolidated financial statements have been prepared from
the accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”)
in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Companies Act
of Japan and the Financial Instruments Exchange Act of Japan and
in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Japan, which may differ in some material respects from
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries
and jurisdictions other than Japan.
The notes to the non-consolidated financial statements include
information which is not required under accounting principles
generally accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional
information.
In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan,
certain reclassifications are given to the non-consolidated financial
statements prepared for domestic purposes.
Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included
solely for the convenience of the reader, using the approximate
exchange rate on October 31, 2010, which was ¥80.69 to US$1.00.
These translations should not be construed as representations that
the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or could in
the future be converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of
exchange.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The non-consolidated financial statements are prepared on the
basis of the same accounting policies as those discussed in Note 2
to the consolidated financial statements except that investments in
subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at cost.

3. Contingent liabilities
Millions of yen/  Thousands of
Thousands of U.S. dollars/

RMB RMB

2010 2010
Guarantees of loans ¥ 772 $ 9,544
RMB 321,772 RMB 321,772
Factoring of trade notes with recourse ¥ 1,046 $12,931

4. Impairment loss
The Company recognized no impairment loss for the year ended
October, 2010.

The Company incurred an impairment loss on the following asset
group for the year ended October, 2009.
Location Use Asset
Tomakomai City, Hokkaido | Dormant assets Land

Asset groupings used by the Company to apply asset impairment
accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest
segment for which profitability can be determined regularly by
business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate
independent cash flow.
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For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than
book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable
value, and accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss (¥312
thousand) under other income (expenses). This amount was all for
land.

The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according to
net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance tax
assessment value based on the land tax assessment value or other
amount as a base.

5. Leases

Lease payments under finance leases which are accounted for in the
same manner as operating leases for the years ended October 31,
2010 and 2009 were ¥3,613 million ($20,880 thousand) and ¥4,845
million, respectively.

As discussed in Note 2 (g) to the consolidated financial statements,
finance leases commenced prior to April 1, 2008 which do not
transfer ownership of leased assets to lessees are accounted for as
operating leases.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition
costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases,
depreciation expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do
not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an “as
if capitalized” basis for the years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009,

was as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
For the year ended October Rgnta\ Total Rgmal Total
31,2010 equipment equipment
Acquisition costs ¥17,080 ¥17,080 $211,151 $211,151
Accumulated depreciation 8,938 8,938 110,496 110,496
Net book value ¥ 8142 ¥ 8,142 $100,655 $ 100,655

Thousands of
Millions of yen s, dollars

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 2,762 $ 34,145
Due after one year 5,380 72,073
Total ¥ 8,592 $ 106,218
Millions of yen
Rgnta\ Machi‘nery and Total

For the year ended October 31, 2009  equipment equipment

Acquisition costs ¥ 23,697 ¥ 10 ¥ 23,707
Accumulated depreciation 10,752 6 10,758
Net book value ¥ 12,945 ¥ 4 ¥ 12,949

Millions of yen

Obligations under finance leases:

Due within one year ¥ 4,308
Due after one year 9,100
Total ¥ 13,408

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not
reflected in the non-consolidated statements of income, computed
by the straight-line method and the interest method were ¥2,440
million ($30,164 thousand) and ¥283 million ($3,449 thousand),
respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2010 and ¥3,959
million and ¥442 million, respectively, for the year ended October
31, 2009.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating
leases for the years ended October 31, 2010 and 2009 were as
follows:

Thousands of

For the year ended October 31, 2010 Millions of yen .S, dollars
Due within one year ¥ 1,542 $ 19,063
Due after one year 3,576 44,208
Total ¥5,118 $ 63,271

For the year ended October 31, 2009 Millions of yen

Due within one year ¥1,703

Due after one year 3,246

Total ¥ 4,949

6. Income taxes

The following table summarizes the significant differences between
the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate for consolidated
financial statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2010:

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax
rate for the year ended October 31, 2010 was as follows:

2010

Statutory tax rate 40.4%

Effect of:

Non-taxable income 0.2)
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 1.6
Inhabitants tax per capital 4.5
Valuation allowance 4.4
Others, net 1.8

Effective tax rate 52.5%

The Company omitted the reconciliation between the statutory
income tax rate and the effective income tax rate as a percentage
of income before income taxes and minority interests for the years
ended October 31, 2009 due to the loss before income taxes and
minority interests for the year ended October 31, 2009.

The significant components of deferred income tax assets and

liabilities at October 31, 2010 and 2009 were as follows:
Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2009 2010 2010

Deferred tax assets:

Depreciation expenses ¥ 328 ¥ 405 $ 5,007

Accrued bonuses for employees 158 203 2,510

Provisions for doubtful accounts 681 699 8,641

Accrued pension and

severance costs 489 527 6,515

Impairment loss 241 241 2,979

Others 791 738 9,124

Subtotal-deferred tax assets 2,682 2,813 34,776

Valuation reserve (1,086) (1,287) (15,911)

Total deferred tax assets 1,595 1,526 18,865
Deferred tax liabilities

Unrealized holding gain on

securities 159 133 1,644

Others — 13 161
Total deferred tax liabilities 159 146 1,805
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 1,437 ¥ 1,380 $ 17,060

Financial Section

7. Business Combination
See Note 14 to the consolidated financial statements for the
description of business combination.

8. Subsequent events

On December 27, 2010, the Company’s shareholders approved
the payment of a cash dividend of ¥10.00 ($0.12) per share to
shareholders of record at October 31, 2010, or a total payment of
¥328 million ($4,055 thousand).
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Report of the Independent Public Accountants December 17, 2010

Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
Board of Directors

Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC.

Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant
Mikio Shibaguchi

Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant
Kiyohiro Saito

We have audited the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets and
the related consolidated schedules of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the consolidated accounting fiscal year, from November 1, 2009 through
October 31, 2010, for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 436 paragraph 2 item (i) of the Company Law. With respect to
the aforementioned Consolidated Statements and the supporting consolidated schedules, our audit was limited to the documented matters
based on the accounting records of the Company. Preparation of the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated schedules
was the responsibility of the management of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. Our responsibility as a Third-party Auditor was limited solely to inde-
pendently issuing a statement of opinion concerning the consolidated financial statements and related consolidated schedules based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards,
procedures and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the Consolidated Financial Statements
are free of material misrepresentations of the Company’s financial position and operating results. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing the representa-
tions in the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, including the accounting principles and procedures adopted by management and
significant estimates made by management.

In our opinion the Consolidated Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position
and operating results of the corporate group composed of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiary companies during the
period reported in the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the corporate accounting principles generally applied in Japan.
There are no interests between the Company and Ernst & Young ShinNihon LLC. or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the
provisions of the Certified Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2010) are prepared by Ernst
& Young ShinNihon LLC.
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Financial Section

Report of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee has received the audit reports prepared by each of the auditors concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 46th Business Period from November 1, 2009 through October 31, 2010. After discussing the audit results based on the reports,
we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows.

1.Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee establishes the audit policies, allocation of duties and other matters, and receives reports concerning the implementa-
tion of audits and the audit results from each of the auditors as well as reports from the directors and the independent auditors concerning
the execution of their duties, and requests explanations as necessary.
Each of the auditors investigated business and financial conditions at the head office and main branches of the Company through discus-
sions with directors, the internal audit sections and other employees, and worked to gather information and establish an audit environment.
They also attended the meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings, received reports from the directors, other manag-
ers and employees concerning the execution of their duties, requested explanations when necessary and reviewed documents concerning
matters such as important decisions, in accordance with the auditor and audit standards prescribed by the Audit Committee and the audit
policies and the duties of their office.
The auditors also reviewed and verified the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning systems to ensure the execution of the
directors’ duties complies with the law and the Company’s Articles of Incorporation and the establishment of other systems prescribed by
Article 100 paragraph 1 and paragraph 3 of the Company Law Enforcement Regulations as the systems necessary to ensure appropriate
activities by joint-stock corporations, and the conditions of the system (internal controls system) created based on said resolutions.
The auditors also hold discussions and exchange information with the directors of the subsidiary companies, and received business reports
from the subsidiaries as necessary.
Based on the above procedures, the Audit Committee investigated the Report of Business Operations and the supporting schedules
pertaining to the business period. In addition, the independent auditors investigated and verified whether the auditors maintained an inde-
pendent standpoint and implemented proper audits, and the Audit Committee received reports concerning the auditors’ execution of their
duties from the independent auditors and requested explanations as necessary. In addition, the Audit Committee received notification from
the independent auditors that the “systems to ensure duties are performed appropriately” (as described in each of the items under Article
131 of the Corporate Accounting Regulations) have been established in accordance with the “Standards for Quality Control of Audits” (Busi-
ness Accounting Council, October 28, 2005), and requested explanations as necessary.
Based on the above procedure, we have reviewed the Accounting Statements for the fiscal year (Balance Sheet, Statement of Income,
Statement of Changes in Net Assets and notes) and the supporting schedules and the Consolidated Accounting Statements (Consolidated
Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets, and consolidated notes).

2.Result of audit
(1)Result of audit of the Report of Business Operations etc.

()The Business Report and its supporting schedules fairly represent the condition of the Company in accordance with the laws of Japan

and the Articles of Incorporation of the Company.

(ilWe have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the Company’s
Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices.

(iii)In our opinion, the details of the Board of Directors resolutions concerning the internal controls system are appropriate. We also have
determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern with regard to the directors in carrying out their duties
concerning the internal controls system.

(2)Result of audit of the Accounting Statements and the supporting schedules
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC. are appropriate.

(3)Result of audit of the Consolidated Accounting Statements
In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Ernst & Young ShinNihon
LLC. are appropriate.

December 24, 2010
Audit Committee, Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
Standing Corporate Auditor Toshizo Okumura
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Standing Corporate Auditor Eichu Kanamoto

Auditor Akio Hashimoto
Auditor Kiyohiro Tsuiji
Auditor Hideto Ootsu
Auditor Akira Naoi

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12
months ended October 31, 2010) are prepared by Audit Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

YHEERS
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Performance at a Glance (Consolidated)
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Performance at a Glance
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Net Income Total Assets Net Income per Share of Common Stock
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1,000 — ———————— o — 20 — |
70000 — — —7 — — —
0 0
1,000 60,000 — — — —f — — 20
_\_/v\
_\/v\
-2,000 0 -40
'06 '07 '08 '09 10 '06 '07 '08 '09 10 '06 '07 '08 '09 10
— PR A R HiEE — BoEARFIEE
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f&/Times B A/Millions of Yen % %
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F+va70— Cash Flow
BifiFry 27088 PCFR

Cr=3AiF 2+ RMEANE (Y HREES)
PCFR=#BHfi#8%8+ CF=rkfli— 1 #kX47zV)CF

RS AT R
EBITDAf&S
EBITDA="2 53 R {E A0 22

EBITDAf&HR= (MR BHER R AT FRE-RIEEREERSM

EBITDA

PR
PER=HAZRM B8 2R HI0H 25

HilsIRE S
PBR=ROEXPER

WA
BO&EARLEE
BCEALR=ACERHEE

BC&EX
ROE=%4#lfI25-ACEAN

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash dividends + Bonuses to

directors and auditors)

PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock Price + Cash flow per share of

common stock
EBITDA
EBITDA Ratio
EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

business period) + EBITDA

PER
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets
ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS
ROA

ROA = Net income + Total assets

=—HRE /) HEARIFI 2R (EPS) +—#kM7=WHIEE (BPS)

RAEESE
ROA=HHAHIFIZE & E

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-
bearing debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of
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Performance at a Glance (Non-consolidated)
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EBITDA = Operating income + depreciation and amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade assets at end of business period) +
EBITDA

EBITDA*

EBITDA* Ratio

EBITDA™T = Operating income + Depreciation expense + Other depreciation and amorti-

zation expense+ Low-price rental assets, and others

EBITDA™ is an indicator used only for the construction equipment rental business and

excludes steel products and information products

PER

PER = Total market capitalization at end of period + Net Income

PBR

PBR = ROE x PER

Net Assets

Capital Adequacy Ratio

Capital Adequacy Ratio = Shareholders’ equity + Total assets

ROE

ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS + BPS

ROA

ROA = Net income =+ Total assets

Dividend per Share of Common Stock

The 2004 cash dividend of ¥19 included a one-time commemorative dividend of ¥1 to

celebrate the 40th anniversary of the Company’s founding.

The 2007 cash dividend of ¥20 included a special dividend of ¥2.
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Stock Information (As of October 31, 2010)

Shareholders’ equity

¥9,696 million (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued

32,872 thousand

Fiscal year-end

October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders

During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular
General Meeting

October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice

Kanamoto’s website, Nihon Keizai Shinbun*

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s web-

site (http://www.kanamoto.co.jp and http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp).

When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoid-
able reasons, the public notices of the Company will be published in the

Nihon Keizai Shinbun.

Transfer agent
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Administrative Office

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent

Division
4-5, Marunouchi 1-chome, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo

Mailing address and telephone number

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division

T137-8081 10-11, Higashisuna 7-chome, Koto-ku, Tokyo
TEL: 0120-232-711 (free dial)

Stock Information
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